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HASBROUCK HEIGHTS BOARD OF EBDUCATION
379 BOULEVARD
HASBROUCK HEIGHTS, NEW JERSEY (7604

(201) 288-6150 TEL Dina Messery
(201) 288-0289 FAX School Business Administrator/

Board Secretary
November 7, 2011

Honorable President and

Members of the Board of £ducation

- Hasbrouck Heights School District
County of Bergen, New Jersey 07604

Dear Board Members:

We are pleased to present to you the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report {CAFR), of the Hasbrouck
Heights School District for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2011. This CAFR includes the District's Basis
Financial Statements prepared in accordance with Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement
34. The District has adopted this new financial reporting model as required by the State of New Jersey.
This new reporting model will provide all users of this document with much more useful financia! and
statistical information. Responsibility for both the accuracy of the data and completeness and fairness of
the presentation, including all disclosures, rests with the management of the Board of Education. To the
pest of our knowledge and belief, the data presented in this report is accurate in ail material respects and
is reported in @ manner designed fo present fairly the financial position and results of operations of the
various funds and account groups of the District. All disclosures necessary to enable the reader to gain
an understanding of the District's financial activities have been included.

The comprehensive annual financial report is presented in four sections: introductory, financial, statistical
and single audit. The introductory section includes this transmittal letter and a list of principal officials.
The financial section inciudes the general-purpose financial statements and schedules, as well as the
auditor's report thereon. The statistical section includes selected financial and demographic information,
generally presented on a multi-year basis. The District is required to underge an annual single audit in
conformity with the provisions of the Single Audit Act and the U.S. Office of Management and Budget
- Circular A-133, "Audits of States and Local Governmenis and Nonprofit Organizations,” and the State
Treasury Circular Letter 04-C4 OMB, "Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants
and State Aid Payments.” Information related to this single audit, inciuding the auditor's report on the
internal control structure and compfiance with applicable laws and regulaticns and findings and
recommendations, are included in the singte audit section of this report.

1) REPORTING ENTITY AND ITS SERVICES: The Hasbrouck Heights School District is an
independent reporting entity within the criteria adopted by the GASB as established by GASB. All
funds of the District are included in this report. The Hasbrouck Heights Board of Education and
all its schoois constitute the District's reporting entity. The District provides a full range of
educational services apprepriate to grade levels Pre-K through 12 for regular and special
education handicapped youngsters. The District completed the 2010-2011 fiscal year with an
average daily enroliment of 1,711 students, which is an increase of 49 students compared to the
previous year's average dally enroliment. In addition, the District is in a sending/receiving
relationship for its K-12™ grade students with Teterboro. The following details the changes in the
student enroliment of the Hasbrouck Heights School District over the iast seven years:



Average Dally Enroiiment

Fisca! Year Student Enroliment Percent Change
2011 1,711 2.95%
2010 1,662 2.91%
2009 1,615 3.14%
2008 1,565 0.58%
2007 1,556 (1.30)%
2008 1,576 0.08%
2005 1,675 2.94%

2) ECONOMIC CONDITION AND OUTLOQK: The Hasbrouck Heights area is experiencing a period of
stable economic growth and expansion, which is expected to continue. Hasbrouck Heights is almost
entirely built-out, with limited land available for further residential development. The Bergen County
Abstract of Ratables has indicated a decrease in ratables over the past few years; thereby, decreasing
the tax base.

3) MAJOR INITIATIVES: The board of education members and administrative team have decided to
dedicate resources to improving the technolegy infrastructure of the school district with wireless access
throughout all school buildings, upgrades in computer labs, internet-based assessments that allow
teachers fo differentiate instruction, and an iPad initiative including the teacher of algebra using iPad-
based textbook. With the choice of a world language beginning in grade 8, career-based electives at the
high school, and infusion of technology at all schools, Hasbrouck Heights schools are preparing students
for the demands of our 21 century global economy.

4) INTERNAL ACCOUNTING CONTROLS: Management of the District is responsible for establishing
and maintaining an internal control structure designed to ensure that the assets of the District are
protected from ioss, theft or misuse and to ensure that adequate accounting data is compiled to allow for
the preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
(GAAP). The internal control structure is designed to provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance
that these objectives are met. The concept of reasonable assurance recognizes that: (1) the cost of a
controi should not exceed the benefits tikely to be derived; and (2) the valuation of costs and benefis
requires estimates and judgments by management.

As a recipient of federal and state financial assistance, the District also is responsible for ensuring that an
adequate internal control structure is in place to ensure compliance with applicable laws and regulations
related to those programs. The internal control structure is also subject to periodic evaluation by the
District management.

As part of the District's single audit described earlier, tests are made 10 determine the adequacy of the
internal contrel structure, including that portion related to federal and state financial assistance programs,
as well as to determine that the District has complied with applicable laws and regulations.

5) BUDGETARY CONTROLS: In addition to internal accounting controls, the District maintains
budgetary controls. The chjective of these budgetary controls is to ensure compliance with iegal
provisions embodied in the annual appropriated budget approved by the voters of the municipality.
Annual appropriated budgets are adopted for the General Fund, Special Revenue Fund, and Debt

Service Fund. The final budget ameunt, as amended for the fiscal year, is reflected in the financia!
section.

8) ACCOUNTING SYSTEMS AND REPORTS: The District's accounting records reflect generally
accepted accounting principles, as promuigated by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board
{GASB). The accounting system of the District is organized on the basis of funds. These funds are
explained in “Notes to the Financial Statemanis,” Note 1.



7} CASH MANAGEMENT: The investment policy of the District is guided in large part by State Statute as
detailed in "“Notes 10 the Financial Statements,” Note 3. The District has adopied a cash management
ptan which requires it to deposit public funds in public depositories protected from loss under the
provisions of the Governmentai Unit Deposit Protection Act (GUDPA). GUPDA was enacted in 1970 to
protect governmental units from a loss of funds on deposit with a failed banking institution in New Jersey.
The law requires governmental units to deposit public funds only in public depositories located in New
Jersey, where the funds are secured in accordance with the Act.

8) RISK MANAGEMENT: The Board carries various forms of insurance, including but not limited to,
general liability, automobile liability and comprehensive/collision, hazard and theft insurance in property
and contents, and fidelity bonds.

9} OTHER INFORMATION: [ndependent Audit — State statutes require an annual audit by independent
certified public accountants or registered municipal accountants. The accounting firm of McEnerney,
Brady & Company, LLC, Certified Public Accountants, was selected by the Board of Education. In
addition fo meeting the requirements set forth in State Statutes, the audit also was designed to meet the
requirements of the Single Audit as amended and the related OMB Circuiar A-133 and State Treasury
OMB Circular Letter 04-04. The auditor's report on the basic financial statements and schedules is
included in the financial section of this report. The auditor's reports related specifically to the single audit
are included in the single audit section of this report.

10) ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS: We would like to express our appreciation to the members of the
Hasbrouck Heights School Board of Education for their concern in providing fiscal accountability to the
citizens and taxpayers of the school District and, thereby, contributing their full support to the
deveiopment and maintenance of our financial operation. The preparation of this repeort could not.have
been accomplished without the efficient and dedicated services of our financial and accounting staff.

Respectfully subrpitied,

-
%QW \)ﬁq/wx;&?ﬂ{.‘?,_
Dina Messery

Business Admin. /Board Secretary
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MCENERMEY, BRADY & COMPANY,
Conitled Publ: Aocouniants

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

The Honorabte President and Members
of the Board of Education
Hasbrouck Meights Borough School District
County of Bergen
Hasbrouck Heights, New Jersey 07604

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type
activities, each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Hasbrouck Heights Borough
School District, in the County of Bergen, State of New Jersey (the "District”), as of and for the year ended
June 30, 2011, which collectively comprise the District's basic financial statements as listed in the table of
contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Hasbrouck Heights Borough School
District's management. Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statemenis based on our
audit.

We conducted our audit in gccordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America; and the standards applicabie to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and audit requirements as prescribed by the Division
of Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey (collectively, “standards”). Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinions.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in ali material respects, the respective
financial position of the governmental activities, business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate
remaining fund information of the Hasbrouck Heights Borough Board of Education, in the County of Bergen,
State of New Jersey, as of June 30, 2011, and the respective changes in financial position and, where
applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated November 7, 2011
on cur consideration of the Hasbrouck Heights Borough Board of Education’s internai control over financial
reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant
agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal
control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion
on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be considered in assessing the
results of our audit.

293 Eisenhower Parkway, Livingston, NJ 0703¢ 832 Mclean Avenue, Yonkers, NY 10704
(973) 535-2880 (914) 237-3676
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The Management Discussion and Analysis and Budgetary Comparison Information on pages 13 through 16
are not a required part of the basic financial statements, but are supplementary information required by
accounting principies generally accepted in the United States of America. We have apelied certain limited
procedures, which consisted principally of inquiries of management regarding the methods of measurement

and presentation of the required supplementary information. However, we did not audit the information and
2XPress no opinion on i,

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial staterments that collectiveiy
comprise the Hasbrouck Heights Borough Board of Education’s basic financial statements. The
accompanying introductory section and other supplementary information, such as the combining and
individual fund financial statements, long-term debt schedules, and statistical information, are presented for
purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. The combining
and individual fund financial statements and iong-term debt schedules have been subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, in our opinion, are fairly stated in ail
material respects in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole. The introductory section and
statistical information have not been subjected to the auditing procedures appiied in the audit of the basic
financial statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion on them.

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance are presented
for purposes of additional analysis as required by U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133,
Audits of States, Local Governments, and Nonprofit Organizations; and NJ OMB's Circular 04-04, Single
Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid respectively, and are not a required
part of the basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures
appiied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in alt material respects
in refation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole.

McEnerney, Brady & Company, {I.C
Cgﬂified Public Accountants
7
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7 John Lauria, RMA
Licensed Public Schoo! Accountant #208700

Livingston, New Jersey
November 7, 2011
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HASBROUCK HEIGHTS PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011
UNADUTIED

The "Management's Discussion and Analysis” is a new element of Required Supplementary information
specified in the Governmental Accounting Standards Board’s (GASB) Statement NO. 34 — Basic
Financial Statements and Management’s Discussion and Analysis for Sate and Local Governments
issued in June 1998,

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
Key financial highlights for 2010-2011 are as foliows:
« The district general fund balance increased by $235,288 to $706,595.
»  Qutof district tuition income decreased by $203,249 tc $116,074.
» Total revenues decreased by $1,866,574 in comparison to revenues from June 30, 2010.
= Total liabilities for government activities decreased by $757,569.
o Amount of repayment of bond and loan principal was $467 888,

*  General revenues accounted for $23.9 miilion in revenue or 88% of all revenues, Program
specific revenues in the form of charges for services and sales, grants, and contricutions
accounted for §3.3 million or 12% of total revenues of $27.2 million.

+ Netassets increased in the enterprise fund by $73,930 for the year ended June 30, 2011,

USING THE COMPREHENSIVE ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT (CAFR)

This annual report consists of a series of financial statements and notes to those statements. These
statements are organized so the reader can understand the district as a financial operating entity. The
statements then proceed to provide an increasingly detailed took at specific financial activities.

The Statement of Net Assets and Statement of Activities provide information about the activities of the
whele school district, presenting both an aggregate view of the district's finances and a longer-term view
of those finances. Fund financial statements provide the next level of detail. For governmental funds,
these statements tell how services were financed in the short-term as well as what remains for the future.
The fund financial statements aiso lock at the district's most significant funds with all other non-major
funds presented in total in one column.

REPCORTING THE SCHOOL DISTRICT AS A WHOLE
Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities

These statements include all assets, liabiiities, revenues and expenses using the accrual basis of
accounting similar to the accounting used by most private-sector businesses. This basis of accounting

takes into account all of the current year's revenues and expenses regardless of when cash is received or
paid.

These twe statements report the district's net assets and changes in those assets. The change in net
assets is important tecause it tells the reader that, for the district as a whole, the financial position has
improved or diminished due to the increase or decrease of assets, including cash and property, or
liabilities, including long term indebtedness cr short term accounts payable.

-13-



in the Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities, the district is divided into two types of
activities:

s Governmenial Activities

inciudes all the district's education programs, services, administration and physical plant
operations,

« Business Type Activities
Program or functions that are cbnducted that require payments for goods or services.
REPORTING THE SCHOOL DISTRICT'S MOST SIGNIFICANT FUNDS
Fund Financial Statements

Fund financial reperts provide detailed information about the District’s funds. The district uses various
funds to account for a multitude of financial transactions. The district's governmental funds are the
General Fund, Capital Prolects Fund, and Debt Service Fund. The district’s business fund is the
Enterprise Fund.

Governmental Funds

The district’s activities are reported in governmental funds, which focus on how money fiows intc and out
of those funds and the balances left at the end of the year available for spending in the future years.
These funds are reported using an accounting method called modified accrual accounting, which means
cash and all cther financia! assets that can readily be converted to cash. The governmental fund
statements provide a detailed short-term view of the district's general government operations and the
basic services it provides. Governmenta! fund information helps the reader determine whether there are
more or fewer financial resources that can be spent in the near future to finance educational programs.
The refationship, or differences, between governmental activities and governmental funds is reconciled in
the financial statements.

Enterprise Fund

The enterprise fund uses a simpier basis of accounting than the governmental funds. While the
governmental funds are strictly reguiated by state taws, statutes, codes, and regulations, the enterprise
fund is not. The enterprise fund is maintained on a cash basis.

Notes to the Financial Statements

The notes provide additional information that is essential to a fuil understanding of the data provided in
the district-wide and fund financia! statements.

The School District as a Whole
The District's financial position is the product of several types of financial transactions including the net

results of activities, the acquisition and payment of debt, the acauisition and disposal of capital assets,
and the depraciation of capita! assets.

“1d-



Table 1 provides a summary of the District’s net assets on June 30, 2011.

Table 1 - Net Assets

Assefs
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 1,226,372
Amount to be provided for retirement of debt 2,764,668
Accounts Receivable — Net 2,267,160
interfund Receivable 467,960
Capital Assets — Net 17,665,129
Total Assets $24.391,288
Liabilities
Cash Overdraft $ 137631
Accounts Payzble 340,747
Interfund Payable 487,960
Shori-term Liabilities 527,895
Long-term Liabilities 8,006,151
Other Liabilities 3,004 982
Deferred Revenue 74,711
Total Liabilities $12,860 087
Net Assets
Invested in Capital Assets, Net of debt $ 9,131,083
Restricted 1,852 692
Unrestricted 747 427
Total Net Assets 11,831,202
Table 2 ~ Comparison of Revenues and Expenses
Revenues
(General Revenues:
Tax Levy 323,647,498
Grants and Other Entitlements 1,793,567
Other Miscellaneous 250,150
Total Revenues $25 691,215
Program Expenses
Instruction $13,812,072
Support Services 10,726,830
Dabt Service 425023
Depreciation & Other 1,036,184
Total Expenses $26,000,108

Business Type Activities

The district's business type activities consist of all Enterprise Fund programs, Specifically, they are the
Keys program providing before school and after school student care, summer student enrichment
activities, and facilities usage fees and expenses related to community use of buildings and athietic fields,
Excess revenues from these sources are partialiy used tc offset district general obligations. This offset
equates to approximately one tax point savings for taxpayers.

The School District's Funds

The schoo! funding laws in New Jersey cali for voter approval of most school district budgets. Property
taxes provided 87% of all district operating revenuss in the 2010-2011 school year. Federai, siate and
local grants plus miscellaneous income accounted for the remaining 13%.
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Table 3 shows the distribution of all operating revenue:;
Table 3 ~ Distribution of Operating Revenue by Source

Froperty Taxes:

For General Purpeses 323,038,193
For Debt Service 608,305
Federal and State Aid:

Federal and State — Non-restricied 2,247 237
Federal and State Aid ~ Restricted 1,039,910
Tuition 116,074
Other 134,076

Totai $27.184 795

General Fund Budgeting Highlights

The district’'s budget is prepared according to New Jersey law, statutes, codes and reguiations. The most
significant fund is the General Fund. It accounts for most of the activities and transactions. The following
15 @ summary of major changes from amounts budgeted vs. actual revenues or appropriations. This
summary excludes payments made by the state to the pension fund or taxes on-behalf of district

employees. On behalf payments amounted to $1,583,926 for the past fiscal year.

1. Revenues were $181,481 higher than anticipated due to increased income from unrestricted and
miscellaneous revenues.

2. The district received $145,5673 in state aid for the homeless.
3. The district's general fund balance increased by $132,818 to $708,595.

Capital Assets

At the end of the fiscal year 2010-2011, the value of all district fixed assets before depreciation was
$36,263,027. Accumulated depreciation was $18,597,898. Table 4 provides a break down of the present
book vaiue of fixed assets net of depreciation.

Table 4 - Fixed Assets Net of Depreciation

Land $ 3,058,776
Building and Improvements 13,501,636
Machinery and Equipment

1,104,717

$17,665.129

Contacting the District’s Financial Management

This financial report is designed to provide the District's citizens, taxpayers, parents, investors and
creditors with a general overview of the District’s finances and to demonstrate the District's accountahility
for the money it receives. If you have questions about this report or need additional financial information,
contact the Board coffices at 378 Boulevard, Hasbrouck Heights, New Jersey 07604.
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BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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A. DISTRICT-WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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HASBROUCK HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT

ASSETS

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Amount to be provided for retirement of debt
Reaceivables, net

Due from other funds

Other receivables
Restricted assets:

Capital Reserve Account - Cash

Capitai Assets, Net (Note 5}

Total Assets
LIABILITIES

Cash Overdrafi
Accounts payable
interfund payable
Other current liabilities
“Accrued Interest Payable
FPayable to federal government
Fayable to state government
Deferred revenue
Noncurrent Liabilities (Note 8)
Due Within One Year
Due Beyond One Year

Total Liabilities
NET ASSETS

Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt
Restricted for:
Capital Reserve
Excess Surplus - Current Year
£xcess Surplus - Designated for Subsequent
Year's Expenditures
Tuition Reserve
Committed to:
Other Purposes
Assigned fo:
Debt Service Fund
Capital Projects Fund
Unassighed

Total Net Assets

EXHIBIT A-1
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
JUNE 30, 2011
Governmental Business-type
Activities Activities Total
$ 324,242 $ 862,507 3 1,186,748
2,764,668 2,764 668
467,980 467,960
2,260,016 7.144 2,267 160
39,623 39,623
17,665,128 17,865,128
$ 23,521,638 3 B69 651 3 24 391,289
5 137,631 $ $ 137,631
254,370 ' 33,636 287,806
487,960 467 860
3,004,992 3,004,982
26,141 26,141
1,162 1,162
25,537 25,537
6,041 68,870 T4,714
527,895 527,885
8,006,151 8,006,151
11,989,821 570,166 12,560,087
9,131,083 8,131,083
82 62
108,320 108,320
37,008 37.009
54,491 64 491
22,830 22,530
72,775 72,776
1,647 404 1,647,404
447,942 289 485 747 427
11,531,747 284,485 11,831,202
3 23,521,638 $ 869,651 g 24,391,289

The acc'ampanyiﬂg notes fo

Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement,
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HASBROUCK HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT EXHIBIT A-2
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES Page 2
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011
Net {(Expense) Revenue and
Changes in Net Assets
Governmental Business-type
Activities Activities Total
General Revenues:

Property Taxes, Levied for General Purposes, Nat $ 23,039,183 % % 23,038,193
Taxes levied for debt service 608,305 608,305
Federal and Stale Aid - Restricted 1,783,567 1,793,567
Tuition received 116,074 116,074
Investment Earnings ' 931 831
Miscellaneous Incomea 134,078 134,076
Transfers -
Total General Revenues, Special ltems, and Transfers 25,691,215 931 25,692,148
Change in Net Assets 21,997,271 73,920 22,071,201
Net Assets, Beginning of Year 11,840,611 225555 12,066,166
Net Assets, End of Year $ 33,837,882 $ 299 485 3 34,137,367

The accompanying notes to Financiat Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
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ASSBETS

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Restricted cash and cash equivalents
Amount to be provided for retirement of

long-term debt
Receivable from State Government
Receivable from Federal Government
Receivable from Food Service Fund
Other receivables

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

Liabilities

Cash Overdraft

Accounts Payable

Otner current labilities

Payable to State government

Payable to Federal governmant

Deferred Revenue

Total Liabilities

Fund Balances:
Restricted for:
Capital reserve
Excess surplus - currant year
Excess surplus - designated for
subsequent year's expenditures
Tuition reserve
Committed to:
Other purposes
Assigned o
Debt service
Capital projects
Unassigned:
General fund

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances

HASBROUCK HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT

EXHIBIT B-1
BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2011
Special Capital Debt Totai
General Revenue Projects Service Governmental
Fund Fund Fund Fund Funds
$ 251468 $ 3 3 72,776 5 324,242
39,823 38,623
2,764 668 2,764,668
41,104 1,516 1,843,113 1,885,734
175,063 175,083
487,980 467,860
189,219 198,215
$ 858,749 $ 176,580 3 4,647,404 $ 72778 $ 5855508
$ $ 137831 § 3 $ 137631
241,458 12,812 254,370
4,882 ‘ 3,000,000 3,004,992
8,704 18,833 25637
1,162 1,182
6,041 5,041
253,154 176,580 3,000,000 3,429,734
62 62
108,320 108,320
37,009 37,009
84 491 64,491
22,630 22,630
72776 72,776
1,647 404 1,647 404
474,083 474 083
708,595 1,647 404 72776 2428775
§ 959,749 $ 176,580 3 4,647 404 $ 72,776 $ 5888509
Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of
net assets (A-1) are different because:
Capital assets used in governmental activities are net financial
resourcas and therefore are not reported in the funds. The cost
of the assets Is $36,283,027 and the accumulated depreciation
is $18,597,898. $ 17,665129
Accrued interest is a current kability that will be pald from the debt
service fund. Therefore, the liability decreases that fund balance. {26,141
Long-term liabilities, including capita! leases payable, are not due and
payable in the current period and therefore are not reported as
liabilities in the funds. (8,534,048)
Net assets of governmental activities $ 11,631,717

The accompanying Netes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement,
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REVENUES

Local Sources

Local Tax Levy

Tuiticn Charges

interest

Rentals

Refund Prior Year Expenditure

Budgeted Fund Balance

Homeless

Miscetlansous

Total - Local Sources

Local Bources
State Sources
Fadersl Sources

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES
Current
Instruction
Regular Instruction
Special Education Instruction
Other Special instruction
Vocational instruction
Other Instruction
Nonpublic school programs
Adult/centinuing education programs
Total Ingtruction

Support Services and Undistributed Costs
Tuition
Student and Instruction Related Services
General A¢ministrative Services
Schoot Administrative Services
Cenlral Services
Qther Administrative Services
Plant Operations and Maintenance
Pupil Transportation
Business and other support
Unellocaied benefits
Debt Sarvice
Principal
Interest and Other Charges
Special Schools
Transter to Charter Schoot
Instructional Equipment
Capital Expenditures
Capital Outlay

Total Expenditures

Excess {Deficiency} of Revenues
Gver Expenditures

Other Financing Sources:
Transter o Debt Service Fung
Transfer from General Fund

Tetal other financing sources and uses

Excass {Deficiency) of Revenues and Other Sources

Over Expenditures

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year

HASBROUCK HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT EXHIBIT -2
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011
Special Capital Debt Total
General Revenue Projects Service Governmental
Fund Fund Fund Fund Funds
$ 23,039,193 $ 808,305 $ 23647 498
116,074 118,074
©,405 2,458 14,883
9,400 8,400
323 323
53,646 53,848
58,562 56,862
23,284 803 2,458 608,305 23,836,666
1,882 1,682
2,247,237 272,829 194,299 2,714,365
572782 572,782
25,532,140 847 593 2,458 802.604 27 184 795
7,821,872 869,900 8,491,872
1,893,078 1,893,079
933,142 933,142
10,648,193 £69.800 11,318,093
2.584,241 2,594,241
2,679,723 141,888 2,812,711
503,133 503,133
839,525 839,525
422,441 422,441
1,897,285 1,887,285
568,885 865,885
5,126,033 13,760 5,130,783
461,957 461,857
358.374 358,374
21,845 21,945
546,186 548,188
116,838 116,638
25,288,095 847 683 546,186 820,331 27,602,205
244,045 (543 728) {17727 (317,410
{8,757) 18,757}
8,757 8757
(8,757} 8.757
235 288 (543.728) (8,870} {317.410)
471,307 2,181,132 81,746 2,744 188
3 706,595 § 1,647 404 72776 § 2428775

Fund Balance, End of Year

The accompanying Notes fo Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.




HASBROUCK HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT B-3
RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE WITH THE DISTRICT-WIDE STATEMENTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Total net change in fund balances - governmental funds (Exhibit B-2) §  (317,410)

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities (A-2)
are different because;

Capilal outlays are reported in governmental funds as expenditures.
However, in the statement of activities, the cost of those assets is
altocated over their estimated useful lives as depreciation expense.
This is the amount by which capital cutlays exceeded depraciation
in the period.

Capital Cutlays $ 490,132

Depreciation Expense (1,036,184)
' (546,052}

Compensated Absences 13,430

Repayment of bond principal is an expenditure in the governmental
funds, but it reduces long-ierm liabilities in the statement of net assets and
does not affect the statement of activities. 440,000

Payment of long-term debt is an expenditure in the govermentai funds and reduces
long-term liabilites in the statement of net assets and is not reported in the
statement of net assets. 27,888

Repayment of Lease Principal is an expenditure in the govaernmental funds, but
the repayment reduces long-term lizbilities in the statement of net assets and
is not reported in the statement of activities. 99,391

interest on long-term debt in the statament of activities differs from the amount
reporied in the governmental funds because interest is recorded as an
expenditure in the funds when it is due, and thus requires the use of

current financial resources. In the statement of activities, howaver, interest
expense is recognized as the interest accrues, regardiess of when it is due. (26,141)

Change in net assets of governmental activilies (Exhibit A-2) $  {308,884)

The accompanying Notes fo Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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HASBROUCK HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT EXHIBIT B4
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2011
Business-Type Activities -
Enterprise Funds
Keys Other Food Total
Program Programs Service Enterprise
ASSETS
Current Assets

Cash and Cash Eqguivalents 3 208 505 $ 125,269 $ 528,733 862,507
Accounts recelvable 7,144 7,144
Total Current Assets 208,506 125,269 535 877 864,551
Total Assets $ 208,505 3 125,269 3 535,877 869 651

LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable $ 2,140 $ ] 31,388 33,536
Interfund Payable 457,960 487,880
Deferred Revenue 50,710 17,960 658 670
Total Current Liabllities 52 850 17 960 499,356 570,166

NET ASSETS
Unrestrictad 155 68655 107,308 38,521 299 485
Total Liabilities and Net Assets 3 208,505 $ 125,269 3 535,877 869 851

The accompanying Notes to Financlal Statements are an integral part of this statement
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HASBROUCK HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT EXHIBIT 8-5
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES
AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Business-Type Activities -
Enterprise Fund

Keys Cther Food Total
Program Programs Setvige Enterprise
Ogperating Revenues:
Charges for services:
Daily sales - reimbursabie programs $ 5 3 395356 & 395,356
Daily sales - non-reimbursahie programs 273,692 117,471 391,163
Total Operating Revenuas 273,692 117,471 395,358 786,519
Operating Expenses
Salaries and Wages 141,933 94,873 235,606
Employee Benefits 10,858 716 11,574
Other purchased professional services 1,620 12,133 15,237 28,990
Cleaning, repalr and mainienance services
Utitities 28,821 29,621
Supplies and Materials 20,166 4,002 468,473 492 641
Miscelaneous 5,361 4.245 432 89,648
Total Operating Expenses 209,559 115,769 483,752 809,080
Operating Income (Loss) 684,133 1.702 (88,398} (22,861)
Nonoperating Revenues
State Sources 4,619 4,819
Federal Sources 20,941 90,841
interest and Investment Revenue 931 8931
Total Nenoperating Revenues 96,491 96,491
Change in Nel Assets 64,133 1,762 8,095 73,830
Net Assets, Beginning of Year 91,522 105,607 28,425 228,555
Net Assets, End of Year $ 155,655 $ 107,309 $ 36,521 $ 299 485

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statament.
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HABROQUCK HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT EXHIBIT B-6
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Business-Type Activities -
Enterprise Funds

Keys Other Food Total
Frogram Programs Service Enterprise

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from Customers $ 324402 § 136,631 3 395,356 3 856,388
Salanes & Benefits (152,781 {95,389) (248,180)
Recogrition of prior years deferred revenue (47.688) {14,767) (62,455)
Payments to Suppliers (58,100) {20,380 (14,928} (93,408)
Net Cash Provided By Cperating Activities 65,823 6,095 380,428 452,346

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES

State and Federal Sourcas 94,517 94,517
Net Cash Provided by Non-Capital Financing Activities 94,517 94,517

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
interest and investmeant revenue 931 931
Net Cash Provided by Non-Capital Financing Activities 931 831
Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents 65,823 6,085 475,878 547.794
Cash and Cash Equivaients - Beginning of Yaar 142,682 119,174 52,857 314,713
Cash and Cash Equivaients - End of Year 5 208505 3§ 125,269 3 828,733 3 862,507

Reconciliation of Operating Income (L.oss) to Net Cash
Provided by Operating Activities:
Operating Income {Loss) 54,133 1,702 (88,396} (22,561}
Adjustments 1o Reconcile Operating income (Loss) to '
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

Decrease in Accounts Recelvable 1,200 1,200
inerease in Deferred Revenue 3,022 3,193 6,215
Increase (Decrease) in Accounts Payable (1,332) 864 (468)
Increase in Interfunds Payable ) 457,860 467,960
Total Adjustments 1,680 4,393 458,824 474 907

Net Cash Provided By (Used For) Operating Activities 3 665823 & 6,095 $ 380,428 $ 452,348

The accompanying Notes o Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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HASBROUCK HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT EXHIBIT B-7
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS
FIDUCIARY FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2011

Private Purpose Student Payroll Total

Scholarship Funds Activity Agency Agency Funds
ASSETS
Cash $ 35,827 $ 114,397  $223,322 & 373,548
Total Assets ¥ 35827 S 114397 §223322 8 373,548
LIABILITIES
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings $ $ $223,322 $ 223,322
Due to Student Groups 114,397 114,397
Total Liabilities 3 114,397 $223322 § 337,718
NET ASSETS
Reserved for Scholarships N 35,827 3 35,827

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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HASBROUCK HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT B-8
STATEMENTOF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS
~ FIDUCIARY FUNDS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Private Purpose
Scholarship Fund

ADDITIONS

Contributions

Donations
Other 3 50
Tetal contributions
50
Investment sarnings:
interest
52
Total additions
102
DEDUCTIONS
Schelarships awarded
750
Total deductions
750
Change in net assets
(648)
Net assets, beginning of year
36,475

Net assets, end of year
$ 35,827
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Elementary Schoois:

Euclid
Lincoin

High School
Athletic account

Total All Schools

HASBROUCK HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT
STUDENT ACTIVITY AGENCY FUND
SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011
Balance Balance,
1-Jui-10 Receipts Disbursements 30-Jun-11
$ 2,772 12,855 3 13,891 1,436
8,230 14,742 15,361 7,611
107,741 260,413 263,701 104,453
2,653 35,988 37,745 898
$ 121,398 323,799 3 330,798 114,357
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HASBROUCK HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT

ASSETS:
Cash and cash eguivalents

Total assets
LIABILITIES:
Payroll deductions and withholdings

Total llabilities

B-10
PAYROLL AGENCY FUND
SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011
Balance Balance,
July 1,2010 Receipts Dishursements  June 30,2011
$ 165231 $ 8,822,012 § 6,563,821 3 223322
8 165,231 3 5,622012 % 6,563,921 $ 223322
$ 165,231 3 6622012  § 6,563,921 $ 223,322
3 165,231 3 6,622,012 % 5,583,921 $ 223322

-35-



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

-36-



1.

HASBROUCK HEIGHTS BORQUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

DESCRIPTION OF THE SCHOOL DISTRICT AND REPORTING ENTITY

The Hasbrouck Heights Borough Scheol District {the “District”} is 2 Type |l District iocated in the County of
Middlesex, State of New Jersey. As a Type || Disirict, the District functions independently through a
Board of Education (the "Board”). The Board is comprised of nine members elected to three-year terms.
The purpose of the District is to educate students in grades K-12. The School District had an
approximate enrcliment at June 30, 2011 of 1,700 students.

A reporting entity is comprised of the primary government, component units, and other organizations that
are included to insure that the financial statements of the School District are not misleading. The primary
government consists of all funds, departments, boards, and agencies that are not legally separate from
the School District. For the School Disfrict, this includes general operations, food service and student
refated activities of the School District.

The primary criterion for including activities within the District's reporting entity, as set forth in Section
2100 of the GASE Codification of Governmental Accounting and Financial Reporting Standards, is
whether:

the organization is legally separate (can sue or be sued in their own name)

the District holds the corporate powers of the organization

the District appoints a voting majority of the organization's board

the District is able to impose its wifi on the crganization

the organization has the potential to impose a financial benefit/burden on the District
there is a fiscal dependency by the organization on the District

Based on the aforementioned criteria, the District has no component units.
SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements of the School District have been prepared in confarmity with generally accepted
accounting principles {GAAP) as applied to governmental units. The Governmental Accounting
Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing governmental accounting
and financial reporting principles. The School District also applies Financial Accounting Standards Board
(FASB) Statements and Interpretations issued on or before November 30, 1989 to its governmental
activities provided they do not conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements. The most significant of
the School District's accounting policies are described below,

Basis of Presentation

The Schoot Bistrict’s basic financlal statements consist of government-wide statements, including a
staternent of net assets and a statement of activities, and fund financial statements which provide a
more detaied level of financial information.

Government-Wide Financial Statements

The statement of net assets and the statement of activities display information about the Schoo!
District as g whole. These statements include the financial activities of the primary government,
axcept for fiduciary funds.

The statement of net assets presents the financial condition of the governmental activities of the
School District at year-end. The statement of activities presents a comparison between direct
expenses and program revenues for each program or function of the School District's
governmental aclivities.
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Direct expenses are these that are specifically associated with a service, program or department
and therefore clearly identifiabie to a particular function. Program revenues include charges pald
by the recipient of the goods or services offered by the program, grants and contributions that are
restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular program. Revenues
which are not classified as program revenues are presented as general revenues of the School
District, with certain limited exceptions. The comparison of direct expenses with program
revenues identifies the extent to which each governmental function is self-financing or draws from
the general revenues of the Schoo! District.

Fund Financial Statements

During the year, the School District segregates fransactions reiated o certain Schoo! District
functions or activities in separate funds in order to aid financial management and to demonstrate
legai compliance.

Fund financial statements are designed to present financial information of the School District at
this more detailed level. The focus of governmental fund financial statements is on major funds.
Each major fund is presented in a separaie column.

Fund Accounting

The Schoo!l District uses funds to maintain its financial records during the fiscal vear. A fund is
defined &s a fiscal and accounting entity with a seif-balancing set of accounts.

Governmental Funds

Governmental funds are those through which most governmental functions typically are financed.
Governmental fund reporting focuses on the sources, uses and balances of current financial
resources. Expendable assets are assigned to the various governmental funds according to the
purposes for which they may or must be used. Current ligbilities are assigned to the fund from
which they will be paid. The difference between governmental fund assets and liabiities is
reported as fund balance. The following are the Schoo! District's major governmenta! funds:

General Fund - The General Fund is the general operating fund of the School District. It is
used to account for afl financial resources except those required o be accounted for in
another fund. Included are certain expenditures for vehicles and moveble instructional and
noninstructional equipment which are classified in the Capital Outlay subfund.

As required by the New Jersey State Department of Education, the School District inciudes
budgeted Capital Outiay in this fund. Generally accepted accounting principles as they
pertain to governmental entities, state that General Fund resources may be used to directly
finance capital outlays for long-lived improvements as long as the resources in such cases
are derived exclusively from unrestricted revenues.

Resources for budgeted capital outlay purposes are normally derived from State of New
Jersey Aid, district taxes and appropriated fund balance. Expenditures are those that result
in the acquisition of, or additions to, fixed assets for land, existing buildings, improvements of
grounds, censtruction of buildings, additions to or remodeling of buildings and the purchase

of built-in equipment. These resources can be transferred from and to Current EXpense by
board resotution.

Special Revenue Fund - The Special Revenue Fund is used to account for the praceeds of
specific revenue from the State and Federal Government, other than major capital projects,
Debt Service or the Enterprise Funds, and local appropriations that are legally restricted to
expenditures for specified purposes.

Capital Projects Fund - The Capital Projects Fund is used to account for all financial
resources to be used for the acquisition or construction of major capital facilities, other than
those financed by Proprietary Funds, The financial resources are derived from temporary
notes or serial bonds that are specificaily authorized by the voters as a separate question on
the ballot either during the annual election or at 2 special election.
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Debt Service Fund - The Debt Service Fund is used to account for the accumulation of
resources for, and the payment of principal and interest on bonds issued to finance major
property acquisition, construction and improvement programs.

Proprietary Fund Tvpe

The focus of Proprietary Fund measurement is upon determination of net income, financial
position and cash flows. The generally accepted accounting principies applicable are those
similar to businesses in the private sector. The following is a description of the Proprietary Fund
of the Schoot Distriet,

Enterprise Fund - The Enterprise Fund is utilized to account for operations that are financed
and operated in a manner similar to private business enterprises - where the intent of the
School District is that the costs {i.e. expenses including depreciation and indirect costs) of
providing goods or services to the students on a continuing basis be financed or recovered
primarily through user charges; or, where the School District has decided that periodic
determination of revenues earned, expenses incurred, and/or nat inceme is appropriate for
capital maintenance, public policy, management controt, accountability or other purposes,

The School District’s Enterprise Fund is comprised of the Food Service Fund and the After
Scheoo! Program,.

All Proprietary Funds are accounted for on a cost of services or “capital maintenance”
measurement focus. This means that all assets and all liabilities, whether current or
noncurrent, associated with their activity ere included on their balance sheets. Their reported
fund equity (net total assets) is segregated into contributed capital and unreserved retained
earnings, if applicable. Proprietary Fund type operating statements present increases
(revenues) and decreases (expenses) in net total assets.

Fiduciary Funds

Fiduciary Fund reporting focuses on net assets and changes in net assets, They are used fo
account for assets held in a frustee or agency capacity for others and therefore cannot be used to
support the School District's own programs. There are four fiduciary fund types - pension {and
other employee benefit) trust funds, investment frust funds, private-purpose truste and agengy
funds. The overarching rule for these funds is that they should never be used to report rescurces
that can be used for programs of the reporting district. :

Unemployment Insurance Trust (“SUI Fund”) - The SUI Fund is an employee benefit trust
fund which accounts for resources held and administered while acting in a fiduciary capacity
for individuals or other government agencies. Assets are heid in frust for members of the
defined contribution plan.

Private Purpose Scholarship and Parfnership Program - These are a private-purpose
trust funds under which principal and income benefit individuals, private grganizations or
other gavernments. It is a default fund type for assets held in trust for others outside the
reporting district.

Agency Funds - Agency Funds are used to account for the assets that the School District
holds on behalf of others as their agent. These funds are custodial in naiure and do not
involve measurement of results of operations. Agency Funds include payroli and student
activities funds.

Long-Term Debf

Long-term liabilities expected to be financed from governmental funds are accounted for in the
General Long-Term Debt, not in the governmental funds. This includes serial bonds outstanding
that are expected to be financed from governmentat funds, the outstanding principal balance on
capital leases, lease-purchase agreements, and the outstanding principal on outstanding loans.
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Measurement Focus

Governmeni-Wide Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements are prepared using the economic resources
measurement focus. All assets and liabilities associated with the operation of the School District
are included on the Statement of Net Assets.

Fund Financial Statements

All governmentat funds are accounted for using a flow of current financial resources
measurement focus. With this measurement focus, only current assets and current liahilities
generaily are included on the balance sheet. The statement of revenues, expenditures and
changes in fund balances reports on the sources (.e., revenues and other financing sources) and
useas (i.e., expendiiures and other financing uses) of current financial resources. This approach
differs from the manner in which the governmental activities of the government-wide financial
statements are prepared. Governmental fund financial statements therefore inciude a
reconciliation with brief explanations to better identify the relationship between the government-
wide statements and the staterments for governmental funds.

All proprietary funds are accounted for on a flow of economic resources measurement focus.
With this measurement, all assets and all liabilities associated with the operation of these funds
are included on the balance sheet. Fund equity {i.e., net total assels) is segregated into
contributed capital and retained earnings components. Proprietary fund-type operating
statements present increases (i.e., revenues) and decreases {i.e., expenses) in nef total assets.

Fiduciary funds are reported using the economic resources measurement focus.

Basis of Accounting

The modified accrual basis of accounting is used for measuring financial position and operating
results of all governmental fund types, expendable trust funds and agency funds. Under the modified
accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when they become both measurable and
available. “Measurable” means the amount of the transaction can be determined and “avsiiable”
means coiiectible within the current period or scon encugh thereafter to be used to pay habilities of
the current period. State equalization monies are recognized as revenue during the period in which
they are appropriated. A one-year availability period is used for revenue recognition for ail other
governmental fund revenues. Expenditures are recognized in the accounting period in which the fund

liability is incurred, except for principal and interest on general long-term debt, which are recorded
when due,

Ad Valorem (Property) Taxes are susceptible to accrual and, under New Jersgy State Statute a
municipality is required to remit to its schoo! district the entire balance of taxes in the amount voted
upon or certified, pricr to the end of the school year. The Schoo!l District records the entire approved
tax levy as revenue (accrued) at the start of the fiscal year, since the revenue is both measurable and
availabie.

The School District is entitled to receive moneys under the established payment schedule and the
unpaid amount is considered tc be an “accounts receivabie”,

in its accounting and financial reporting, the Schoo! District follows the pronouncements of the GASR
and the pronouncements of the FASB and ifs predecessor organizations issued on or before
November 30, 1989, unless they confiict with or contradict GASRE proncuncements. Tnhe District's
proprietary funds have elected not to apply the standards issued by FASB after November 30, 1985,

The accrual basis of accounting is used for measuring financial position and cperating results of
proprietary fund types and nonsxpendable trust funds, Under this method, revenues are recognized

in the accounting period in which they are earned and expenses are recognized when they are
Incurred.
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Budygets/Budgetary Control

Annual appropriated budgets are prepared in the spring of each year for the general, special revenue
and debt service funds. The budgets are submitted to the County Office for approval and are voted
upon at the annual school election on the third Tuesday in April. Budgets are prepared using the
modified accrual basis of accounting, except for the special revenue fund as descrined later. The
legal level of budgetary control is established at line item accounts within each fund. Line item
accounis are defined as the lowest (most specific) level of detail as established pursuant to the
minimum chart of accounts referenced in N.J.A.C. 6:20-2A.2(m)1. Transfers of appropriations may
be made by School Board resclution at any time during the fiscal year. The transfer of appropriations
was changed under N.J.S.A. 1701, Any transfers of advertised line item appropriations over 10%
must be approved by the County Office and the State of New Jersey Department of Education.

Formal budgetary integration into the accounting system is employed as a management control
device during the year. For governmental funds there are no substantial differences between the
budgetary basis of accounting and generally accepted accounting principles, with the exception of the
tegally mandated revenue recognition of the last state aid payment for budgetary purposes only and
special revenue fund, as noted below. Encumbrance accounting is also employed as an extension of

formal budgetary integration in the governmental fund types. Unencumbered appropriations lapse at
fiscal year end,

Explanation of Differences Between Budgetary Inflows General Special
and Outflows and GAAP Revenues and Expenditures Fund Revenue Fund

Sources/Iinflows of Resources:
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "revenue”
from the budgetary comparison scheduls $ 25,429.470 $ 847,593

Difference - Budget-to-GAAP:

Grant accounting budgetary basis differs from
GAAF in that encumbrances are recognized
as expenditures and the refated revenug is
recognized.

2009-2010 State aid payment recognized in
2010-2011 for GAAP statements. 102,670

State ald payment recognized for budgetary
purposes not recognized for GAAR
statements.

Total revenues as reported on the statement of
revenues, expenditures and changes in fund
balances - governmental funds. 3 25,632 140 $ 847,593

Uses/Outflows of Resources:
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "otal
axpendilures” from the budgetary
comparison schedule 3 26,288,095 $ 847,603

Difference - Budget-to-GAAP:
Encumbrances for supplies and equipmaent
ordered but not recelved is reparted in the vear
the order is placed for budgetary purposes, but in
the vear the supplias are received for financial
reperting purposes.

Total expenditures as reported on the statement
of revenues, expenditures, and changes In fund
expenditures, and changes in fund balances
- balances - governmental funds, 3 25,288,085 3 847,593
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Encumbrances

Under encumbrance accounting, purchase orders, contracts and other commitments for the
expenditure of resources are recorded to reserve a portion of the applicable appropriation. Open
encumbrances in governmental funds, other than the special revenue fund, are reporied as
reservations of fund balances at fiscal year end, as they do not constitute expenditures or liabilities,
but rather commitments related to unperformed centracts for goods and services.

Open encumbrances in the speciai revenue fund, for which the School District has received
advances, are reflected in the balance sheet as deferred revenues at fiscal year end.

The encumbered appropriation authority carries over into the next fiscal year. An entry will be made

at the beginning of the next fiscal year to increase the appropriation reflected in the certified budget
by the outstanding encumbrance amount as of the current fiscal year end.

Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments

Cash and cash equivalents include petty cash, change funds, cash in banks and al highty liquid
nvestments with a maturity of three months or less at the time of purchase and are stated at cost plus
accrued interest. U.S. Treasury and agency obligations and certificates of deposit with maturities of
one year or less when purchased are stated at cost. All other investments are stated at fair value.

New Jersey School Districts are limited to the types of investments and types of financial institutions
they may invest in. N.J.S.A. 18A:20-37 provides a list of permissible investments that may be
purchased by New Jersey school districts,

Additionally, the District has adopted a cash management plan that requires it to deposit public funds
in public depositories protected from loss under provisions of the Governmental Unit Deposit
Protection Act ("GUDPA" or the “Act”). GUDPA was enacted in 1970 to protect governmental units
from & loss of funds on deposit with a failled banking institution in New Jersey.

N.J.S.A. 17:9-41 et seq. establishes the requirements for the security of deposits of governmental
units. The statute requires that no governmental unit shali deposit public funds in 2 public depository
unless such funds are secured in accordance with the Act. Public depositories include savings and
loan institutions, banks, (both state and national banks) and savings banks the deposits of which are
federally insured. All public depesitories must pledge collateral, having a market value at least equal
to five percent of the average daily balance of collected public funds, to secure the deposits of
governmental units. If a public depository falls, the collateral it has pledged, plus the collateral of all

other public depositories, is available to pay the full amount of their deposits to the governmental
units.

Tuition Receivable

Tuition charges were esiablished by the District based on estimated costs. The charges are subject
to adiustment when the final costs have been determined.

Tuition Pavable

Tuition charges for the fiscal years 2008-09 and 2008-10 were based on rales established by the
receiving disfrict. These rates are subject to change when the actual costs have been determined.

Short-Ternt Inferfund Recejvables/Pavables

Shori-term interfund receivables/payabies represent amounts that are owed, other than charges for

goods or services rendered to/from a particular fund, in the School District and that are due within one
year.
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Capital Assets

General capital assets result from expenditures in the governmenta! funds. These assets are
reported in the governmental activities column of the government-wide statement of net assets, but
are not reported in the fund financial statements.

All capital assets are capitalized at cost (or estimated historical cost) and updated for additions and
retirements during the year. Donated fixed assets are recorded at their fair market valuss as of the
date received.

The District maintains a capitalization threshold of two-thousand doliars. Improvements are

capitalized; the costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or
materially extend an asset's fife are not.

All reported capital assets, except for land, are depreciated. Improvements are depreciated over the
remaining useful lives of the related capital assets.

Depreciation is computed using the siraight-line method over the following useful lives:

Description Esfimated Lives

Buitdings and Improvements 20 - 50 Yeers

Furniture and Eguipment 5-25 Years

Vehicles 8-12 Years
Compensaled Absences

Compensated absences are those absences for which employees will be paid, such as vacation, sick
leave, and sebbatical leave. A liability for compensated absences that are attributable to services
already rendered, and {hat are not contingent on a specific event that is outside the conirol of the
District and its employees, is accrued as the employees earn the rights to the benefits. Compensated
absences that relate to future services, or that are contingent on 2 specific event that is outside the
control of the District and its employees, are accounted for in the period in which such services are
rendered or in which such events take place.

The entire sick leave and vacation leave liabilities are reported on the government-wide financial
statements.

For governmental fund financial statements, the current portion of unpaid compensated absences is
in the amount expected to be paid using expendable available resources. These amounts are
recorded in the account “compensated absences payable” in the fund from which the employees who
have accumulated unpaid leave are paid. The noncurrent portion of the liability is not reportad.

In proprietary and simflar trust funds, compensated absences are recorded as an expense and
liability of the fund that will pay for them.

Accrued [iabifities and Long-Term Obligations

All payables, accrued liabilities and long-term obligations are repcrted in the governmeni-wide
financial statements,

In general, payables and accrued liabilities that, once incurred, are paid in a timely manner and in fuil
from current financial resources, are reported as obligations of the governmental funds. However, the
nencurrent portion of capital leases, compensated absences and loans payable that will be paid from
governmental funds are reporied as a liability in the fund financia!l statements only {o the extent that
they are normally expected to be paid with expendable, available financial resources.
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Net Assels

Net assets represent the difference between assets and fabilities. Net assets invested in capital
assets, net of related debt consists of capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, reduced by the
outstanding balances of any berrowings used for the acquisition, construction or improvement of
those assets. Net assets are reported as resiricted when there are limitations imposed on their use
either through the enabting legislation adepted by the District or through external restrictions imposed
by creditors, grantors or taws or regulations of other governments.

Deferred Revenue

Deferred revenue in the special revenue fund represents cash that has been received but not yet
earned,

Fund Equity

Contributed capital represents the amount of fund capital contributed to the proprietary funds from
other funds. Reserves represent those portions of fund equity not available for appropriation for

expenditure or legally segregated for a specific future use. Designated fund balances represent plans
for future use of financial resources.

Fund Balance

The State Department of Education has established a policy of classifying fund balances in
accordance with GASB #54.

Committed Fund Balance — amounts constrained to specific purpeses by the State Department of
Education itse!f using its highest level of decision-making authority; to be reported as committed,
amounts cannot be used for any other purpose unless the State DOE takes the highest level action to
remove or change the constraint. Presently committed are funds Designated for Subsequent Year's
Expenditures and Excess Surplus.

Assigned Fund Balance — amounts a government intends to use for a specific purpose; intent can be

expressed by the governing body or by an official or bedy which the governing body delegates the
authority.

Restricted — includes amounts that can be spent only for the specific purposes stipulated by external
resource providers or through enabling legisiation. Effectively, restrictions may be changed or lifted
only with the consent of the provider. The Permanent Fund includes restricted fund balance.

Unassigned Fund Balance — amounts that are available for any purpose; these amounts are reported
only in the General and Debt Service Funds.

The State Department of Education has the authority to express intended use resources in the
assignment and restriction of fund balance.

Proprietary Funds Revenues and Expenses

Proprietary Funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items. Operating
revenues and expenses generally result from providing services in connection with a proprietary
fund's principal ongoing operations, The principal cperating revenues of the District enterprise fund
the Food Service, are charges to customers for sales of food service. Operating expenses for
enterprise funds include the cost of sales and services, administrative expense and depreciation on
Capital Assets. All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as nonoperating
revenuss and expenses,
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Rebatable Arbitrage

Rebatable arbitrage resulis from investing the proceeds of borrowed funds either directly or indirectly
into investments that are higher in yield than the bond vield incurred on the borrowed funds. In
accordance with GASB 34, rebatable arbitrage is treated like 2 claim or judgment. All interest income
is reported as revenue of the capital projects fund. The liability, if any, is recorded in the “Staterment
of Net Assets”.

Non-Monetary Transactions

Commodities received under the Federal Food Distribution Program are received by the School
District and are recorded as nonoperating revenue when received in the food service enterprise fund
at market value. The use of the commodities is inciuded in cost of sales.

Allocation of Exnenses

The District reports all direct expanses by function in the Statement of Activities. Direct expenses are
those that are clearly identifiable with a function. Empioyee benefits, inctuding the employer's share
of social security, workers compensation and medica!l and dental henefits, are allocated based on
salaries of that program. Depreciation expense, where practicable, is specifically identified by
function and is included in the direct expense coiumn of the Statement of Activities.

Depreciation expense thal could not be attributed to a specific function is reported separately on the
Statement of Activities. No expenses were aliocated as “Indirect Expenses”,

Extraordinary and Special tems

Extraordinary items are transactions or events that are unusual In nature and infreguent in
occurrence. Special items are transactions or events that are within the control of manhagement and
are either unusual in nature or infrequent in occurrence. Neither of these types of transactions
ocecurred during the fiscal year.

3. CASHAND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS

Cash and cash equivalents inciudes pefty cash, change funds, amounts in deposits, and short-term
investments with original maturities of three months or less.

Investments are stated at cost, which approximates market. The School District classifies certificates of
deposit that have original maturity dates of more than three months but less than twelve months from the
date of purchase, as investments. The Schooi District is in compliance with GASB Statement No. 3 as
amended by GASE Statement No. 40.

Deposits

New Jersey statutes require that school districis deposit public funds in public depositories located in New
Jersey that are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, or by any other agency of the
United States that insures deposits made in public depositories. School districts are also permitted to
deposit public funds in the State of New Jersay Cash Management Fund.

New Jersey statutes require public depositories to maintain collateral for deposits of public funds that
exceed depository insurance limits as follows:

The market value of the collateral must aqual at least 5% of the average daily balance of coliected
public funds on deposit.

In addition to the above collateral requirement, if the public funds deposited exceed 75% of the capilal

funds of the depository, the depositery must provide collaterat having & market value at least equal to
100% of the amount exceeding 75%.
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All coliateral must be deposited with the Federal Reserve Bank of New York, the Federal Reserve Bank
of Philadelphia, the Federal Home Loan Bank of New York, or a banking institution that is a member of
the Federal Reserve System and has capital funds of not less then $25,000,600,

As of June 30, 2011, cash and cash equivalents on deposit of the School District consisted of the
foitowing:

Cash and
Cash
Equivalents

Checking Accounts, inferest Bearing 3 2,394,289

Investments
New Jersey statutes permit the Schoot District to purchase the fotlowing types of securities:

* Bonds or other obligations of the United States of America or cbligations guaranteed by the
United States of America. This includes instruments such as Treasury bills, notes and bonds.

+  Government money market mutual funds.

*  Any federal agency or instrumentality obligation authorized by Congress that matures within 397
days from the date of purchase, and has a fixed rate of interest not d¢ependent on any index or
external faciors,

+ Bonds or other obligations of the schooi district or local unit of which the school district is a part.

* Any other obligations with maturities not exceeding 387 days, as permitted by the Division of
Investments, New Jersey State Department of Treasury.

= Local government investmen! pools.

+  New Jersey State Cash Management Fund.

+ Repurchase agreements of fully coliateralized securities, subject to special conditions.
As of June 30, 2011, the School District did not have any investments on hand.

CAPITAL RESERVE ACCOUNT

A capital reserve account was established by the Hasbrouck Heights Board of Education by inclusion of
$1.00 for the accumulation of funds for use as capital outlay expenditures in subseguent fiscal years. The
capital reserve account is maintained in the Governmental Fund and its activity is included in the General
Fund annual budget.

Funds placed in the capital reserve account are restricted o capital projects in the School District's
approved Long Range Fagilities Plan (LRFP). Upon submission of the LRFP to the department, a district
may increase the balance in the capital reserve by appropriating funds in the annual general fund budget
certified for taxes or by transfer by board resolution at year end of any unanticipated revenue or
unexpended line-item appropriation amounts, or both. A district may also appropriate additionai amounts
when the express approval of the voters has been obtained either by a separate proposal at budgst time
or by a special question at one of the four special elections authorized pursuant to N.J.S.A. 19:60-2.
Pursuant to N.J.A.C. 6A:23.A-14.1(g), the balance in the account cannot at any time exceed the local
support costs of uncompleted capital projects in its approved LREP,

Beginning balance, July 1, 2010 $_ 82
Ending balance, June 30, 2011 $_..82

The withdrawals from the capital reserve were for use in a State of New Jersey Department of Education
("DOE") approved facilities proiect, consistent with the Schoo! Districts LREP.
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5. CAPITAL ASSETS

The following schedule is a summarization of the changes in capital assets by source for the fiscal year
ended June 30, 2011:

Balance Adustments/ Baance
June 30, 2010 Addiions Retirements June 30, 2011

Cepitd Assets not Being Depraciated '
Land 3 3068776 § 3 $ 3,058,776
Construction in Progress 2397431 490,132 {2,887 563)
Total Capital Assefs rnot Being Depreciated 5,456 207 480 132 {2 887,583) 3,058,778
Capital Assets Being Depreciated
Buildng & Site lmprovements 27,544 865 2513,094 {45,795) 30,312,188
Equipment 2,723,014 169,049 2,802 083
Tatd Capital Assets Being Depreciated 30,267,803 2982143 (45785) 33,204,251

Totat Assets - Historicai Cost 35,724,110 3AT2275 (2,933.358) 35,263,027

Less: Accumuiated Depreciation {17,561,714) (1,036,184 (18,597 898

Capital Assels - Net § 18162396  § 2436001 § (2933388) § 17 865,128

6. LONG-TERM DEBT

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2011, the following changes occurred in liabiliies reported in long-
term debt:

Balance Balance
June 30, 2019 lssued Refired Jine 30, 2011

Bonds Payable 3 7,715,000 3 b 440,000 3 7275000
Capital Leases 240,417 99,770 99,381 240,796
Mortgages Payable 5,931 5931
Loans Payable 92,499 21,957 70,542
Compensated Absences

Payable 961,138 13,430 947,708

b 9014985 % D776 % 580,709 3 8,534,045

Bonds Payabie

Bonds are authorized in accordance with State law by the voters of the municipality through
referendums.  All bonds are refired in serial installments within the statutory period of usefulness,
Bonds issued by the Board of general obligation bonds.

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 1999, the Board of Education issued bonds pursuant to Title
18A, Education of the New Jersey Statutes and by virtue of proposals adopted by the Board of
Education on March 18, 1998 and approved by the affirmative vote of a majority of the legat voters
present and voting at the school district election held on May 12, 1998,

Bonds totaling $10,422,000 were issued on two separate occasions during the 6/30/98 fiscal year: on
August 5, 1998 bonds  totaiing $9,650,000 were issued, and then on January 12, 1899 bonds
totaling $772,000 were issued. :
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The proceeds from these bonds were used to finance the construction of additions and renovations to
the Euclid Elementary School, the Lincoln Elementary School, the Hasbrouck Heights Junior High

School, including construction of a full size gymnasium at the Junior Senior High School, and
acquisition and instaltation of furnishings and equipment and site work.

Some of these bonds were retired and refunded in the June 30, 2005 fiscal vear as explained further
in the next section.

During the fisca!l year ended June 30, 2005, the Board of Education voied and authorized the
issuance of Refunding School Bonds in the amount of $8,370,000. '

The purpose of the Bonds is to (i) advance refund ail of the $7,610,000 aggregate principal amount of
School Bonds of the Board dated August 1, 1998 originaily issued in the principal amount of
$9.650,006 maturing on or after August 15, 2009 (the “1998 Refunded Bonds”) and callable on or
after August 15, 2008 {the "1998 Redemption Date”) a 100% of par {the “1958 Redemption Price”)
ptus unpaid accrued interest to the 1998 Redemption Date, (i) advance refund of all of the $357,000
aggregate principal amount of School Bonds of the Board dated January 1, 1899 criginally issued in
the principal amount of $772,000 maturing on or after August 15, 2009 {the “1939 Refunded Ronds”
and together with the 1998 Refunded Bonds, the “Refunded Bonds") and callable on or after August

15, 2008 at 100% of par plus unpaid accrued interest to the 1999 Redemption Date and {iil) pay the
costs of issuance associated with the Bonds.

1998 Refunded Bonds 1899 Refunded Bonds
08/15/11 $365,000 08/15/11 380,000
08/15/12 385,000 08/15/12 60,000
08/15/13 405,000 08/15/13 60,000
08/15/14 455,000 08/15/14 60,000
08/15/15 475,000
08/15/16 505,000
08/15/17 530,000
08/15/18 555,000
(8/15/18 585,000
DB/15/20 520,000
08/15/21 850,000
08/15/22 685,000
08/15/23 720.000 -

$6,935.000 $240.000

A portion of the proceeds of the Bonds will be deposited upon delivery thereof in an escrow account
for the Bonds with The Bank of New York; West Paterson, New Jersey (the “Escrow Agent™) and such
proceeds will be invested in direct non-callable obligations of the United States of America, the
principal of which, together with cash and any investments earnings thereon, will be sufficient to pay,
when due, the interest on the Refunded Bonds to the Redemption Date and the principal of and
redemption premium, if any, on the Refunded Bonds on the Redemption Date, The Board will give

irrevocable instructions to the Escrow Agent on the delivery date to have the Refunded Bonds called
for redemption on their Redemption Date.

_48-



The total amount of principal and interest due annually on the three issues of serial bonds
outstanding is as follows:

Year Principal Interest Total
June 30, 2012 3 455,000 $ 284,813 $ 739,813
June 30, 2013 475,000 267,069 742,068
June 30, 2014 - 490,000 250,419 740,419
June 30, 2015 530,000 229,819 759,919
June 30, 2016 495,000 208,094 703,094
June 30, 2017 520,000 187,794 707,794
June 30, 2018 540,000 166,594 706,594
June 30, 2019 560,000 144,594 704,594
June 30, 2020 585,000 121,694 706,694
June 30, 2021 615,000 57,309 712,309
June 30, 2022 640,000 71,425 711,425
June 30, 2023 670,000 43,988 713,988
June 30, 2624 700,000 14,875 714,875

5 7,275,000 $ 2,088,587 $ 9,363,587

Bonds Authorized but Not Issued

As of June 30, 2011, there were no bonds or notes authorized but not issued.

Capital Leases Payable

The District is leasing several copiers and computer equipment under capital leases. The following is
a schedule of the future minimum lease payments under these capital leases and the net minimum
lease payments at June 30, 2011,

Year ending June 30, Total

2012 374,560

2013 57,936

2014 57,936

2015 53,598

2018 22.961

Total Minimum Lease Payments 266,991
Less: Amount Representing

Interest Expense 28,195

Principal Payments Due $240,796

Loan Acreements:

The District has entered into four loan agreements with the State of New Jersey for Re-roofing,
Electrical Work and Bathroom Renovations at Euclid and Lincoln Schools and for Fire Doors at the
High Schooi. All four loans are repayable over 20 years from the date of the final consummation of
the loans. The funds have been provided through the small project and safe program loans
established by the N.J. Economic Development Authority. The first loan of $37.500 is af an interest
rate of 1.50% under Loan No. 034-93, the second loan of $112,500 is at 5.288% under Loan No.

034-93, the third loan of $51,050 is at 1.50% under Loan No. 254-93 and the fourth loan of $153,150
is at 5.288% under Loan No. 254-83.
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Drawdowns of the four loans were initiated and completed in 1993, Following are the remaining
maturities and debt schedules for the cutstanding principals.

Loan No. 034-93 Safe Loan No. 834-83 Small
Principal Interest Principal Inferest
2012 31,873.68 $ 7402 $ 7.839.65 $1,064.83
2013 1,873,868 44 41 7,978.63 651.69
2014 1,973.76 14.80 8.334.57 220.36
$5.921.12 $133.23 $23,952 85 $1.926.88

Loan No, 034-93 Safe Loan No. 034-93 Small
Principal Interest Frincipal interest
2012 $ 2,686.84 $100.75 $10,400.11 $1,449.32
2013 2,686.84 60.45 10,881.57 887.16
2014 2,686.84 20.15 11.346.12 299.99
$ 8,060,582 $181.35 332.607.80 $2,636.47

Mortgage Pavable:

On August 27, 2008, the District refinanced the three mortgages on the LaSalle Street properiies. A
new morigage in the amount of $240,654 issued by Bergen Community Bank was used to pay off the

three outstanding mortgages. The following three mortgages on the LaSalle Street properties were
paid off on this date:

¢ Hudson City Savings Bank, original face amount of $36,337, issued on 5/12/95
J Song Cha Yim, original face amount of $143,663 issued on 5/12/95
J Fleet Bank, original face amount of $268,000 issued on 10/20/99

The new mortgage was issued at an interest rate of 5.5% per annum. The term of the loan is seven

years, and the loan matures on 8/27/2010. The monthly mortgage amount covering interest and
principal is $3,467.66.

The mortgage was paid off by the School District through the General Fund on 8/27/2010.

Short Term Notes Pavable:

On Aprit 1, 2011, the District entered into a short term note agreement for the purpose of funding
certain capital projects. The note was issued in the amount of 3,000,000, bearing an interest rate of

1.02% per annum and matures on March 30, 2012, at which time the District will determine if
permanent funding will be necessary.

7. PENSION PLANS

Description of Plans

All required empioyees of the District are covered by either the Pubiic Employees’ Retirement System
("PERS") or the Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund ("TPAF") which have been established by State
statute and are administered by the New Jersey Division of Pension and Benefiis {the "Division”).
According to the State of New Jersey Administrative Code, all obligations of both systems will be
assumed by the State of New Jersey should the systems terminate. The Division issues pubiicly
availeble financial report that includes the financial statements and required supplementary information
for the Public Employees’' Retirement System and the Teachers’ Pension and Annuity Fund. These

reports may be obtained by writing to the Division of Pensions and Benefits, P, O. Box 295, Trenton, New
Jersey 086285,
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Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF)

The Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund was established as of January 1, 1855, under the provisions of
N.J.8.A. 18A:66 to provide retirement benefits, death, disability and medical benefits to certain gualified
members. The TPAF is considered a cost-sharing muttiple-employer plan with a special funding situation,
as under current statute, all employer contributions are made by the State of New Jersey on behalf of the
School District and the system's other related noncontributing employers.

Membership is mandatory for substantially all teachers or members of the professional staff certified by
the State Board of Examiners, and employees of the Department of Education who have titles that are
unclassified, professional and certified,

FPublic Employees'’ Retirement System (PERS}

The Public Employees' Retirement System was established as of January 1, 1655 under the provisions of
N.J.5.A. 43:15A to provide refirement, death, disability and medical berefits to certain qualified members,
The PERS is a cost-sharing multiple-employer plan, Membership is mandatory for substantially all fuli-
time employees of the State of New Jersey or any county, municipality, school district or public agency,
provided the employee is not required to be a member of ancther State-administered retirement system
or other state or ocal jurisdiction.

Vesting and Benefit Provisions

The vesting and benefit provisions for PERS are set by N.J.S.A. 43:15A and 43.38, and N.J.S.A. 18A'6C
for TPAF. All benefits vest afler eight to ten years of service, except for medical benefits that vest after 25
years of service. Retirement benefils for age and service are available at age 60 and are generaily
determined to be 1/65 of the final average salery for each year of service credit, as defined. Final
average salary equals the average salary for the final three years of service prior fo retirement (or highest
three years’ compensation if other than the final three years), Members may seek early refirement after
achieving 25 years of service credit or they may elect deferred retirement after achieving eight to ten
years of service in which case benefits would begin the first day of the month after the member attains
normal retirement age. The PERS and TPAF provides for specified medical bensfits for members who
retire after achieving 25 years of qualified service, as defined, or under the disability provisions of the
system.

Members are always fully vested for their own confributions and, after three years of service credit,
become vested for 2% of related interest earned on the contributions. In the case of death before
refirement, members’ beneficiaries are entitled to full interest credited to the members' accounts.

Significant Legislation

During the year ended June 30, 1997, tegislation was enacted (Chapter 114, P.L. 1997} authorizing the
New Jersey Economic Development Authority to issue bonds, notes or other obligations for the purpose
of financing, in full or in part, the State of New Jersey's portion of the unfunded accrued liability under the
State of New Jersey retirement systems. Additional legisiation enacted during the yvear ended June 30,
1987 (Chapter 115, P.L. 1987) changed the asset valuation method from market related vaiue to full-
market value. This legisiation also contained a provision to reduce the employee contribution rate by 2 of
1% to 4.5% for calendar years 1998 and 1999, and fo allow for a reduction in the empioyee's rate after
calendar year 1999, providing excess valuation assets are availabie. The legislation also provided that
the Districts’ normal contributions to the Fund may be reduced based on the revaluation of assets. Due
to recognition of the bond proceeds and the change in asset valuation method as a resutt of enactment of
Chapters 114 and 115, all unfunded accrued liabilities were eliminated, except for the unfunded liabiity

for local early retirement incentive benefits, accordingly, the pension costs for PERS and TPAF were
reduced.

Contribution Requirements

The contribution policy is set by New Jersey State statutes and, in most retirement systems, contributions
are reguired by active members and contribution employers. Plan member and employer contributions
may be amended by State of New Jersey legislation.
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The various pension funds provide for employee contributions based on percentages ranging from 3% to
5.5% of employees’ annual compensation, as defined. Employers are required to contribute at an
actuarially determined rate in both PERS and TPAF. The actuarially determined employer contribution
inciudes funding for cost-of-living adjustments and noncontributory death benefits in the PERS and TPAF,
in the PERS and TPAF, the employer contribution includes funding for post-retirement medical premium.

During the year ended June 30, 2011 for PERS, which is a cost sharing multi-empioyer pension plan, the
annual pension costs equals the annual reguired confribution due to the enactment of Chapter 114, P.L.

1897. For TPAF, which is a cost sharing plan with speclal funding situations, the annual pension costs
eguals annual required contribution,

Three-Year Trend information for PERS

Annual Fercentage Net

Year Pension of APC Cost to

Funding Cost (AFPC) Contributed District
June 30, 2011 $ 232812 100% % 232,612
June 30, 2010 174,906 100% 174,586
June 30, 2008 138,727 100% : 139,727

Three-Year Trend Information for TRAF
(Paid On-Behalf of the School District)

Year Pension of APC On-Behalf
Funding Cost{APC) Contributed Payments
June 30, 2011 3 - 0% $ 753,657
June 30, 2010 - 0% 727,571
Jure 30, 2009 - b 745,108

During the year ended June 30, 2011, the State of New Jersey contributed $-0- to the TPAF for normal
pension and §753,657 for post-retirement medical benefits on-behalf of the School District.  Also, in
accordance with N.J.S A, 18A:66-66, the State of New Jersey reimbursed the School District $830,269
during the year enced June 30, 2011 for the employer's share of social security contributions for TPAF
members, as calculated on their base salaries. This amount has been included in the basic financial
staiements, and the combining and individual fund and account group statements and schedules as a
revenue and expenditure in accordance with GASB 24,

Legislation enacted during 1893 provided early retirement incentives for certain members of PERS and
TPAF who met certain age and service requirements and who applied for retirement between certain
dates in the 1994 fiscal year. The early retirement incentives included: (&) an additional five years of
service credit for employees at least age 50 with @ minimum of 25 years of service; (b) free health
benefits for employees at least 60 years old with at least 20 years of service; and (¢) an additional $500
per month for two years for employees at least age 60 with 10 but less than 20 years of service. The
Board assumed the increased cost for the early retirement as it affected their district.

POST-RETIREMENT BENEFITS

P.L. 1987, ¢c. 384 and P.L. 1980, ¢.6 required PERS and TPAF, respectively, to fund post-retirament
medical benefits for those State employees who retire after accumulating 25 years of credited service or
cn a disability retirement. ..., 2007, ¢.103 amended the law to eliminate the funding of post-retirement
medical benefits through the PERS and TPAF. It created separate funds outside of the pension plans for
the funding and payment of post-retirement medical benefits for retired State employees and retired
educational employees. As of June 30, 2010, there were 87,288 retirees eligible for post-retirement
medical benefits. The cost of these benefits is funded through cortributions by the State in accordance
with P.L. 1994, ¢.62. Funding of post-retirement medical premiums changed from a pre-funding basis to
a pay-as-you-go basis beginning in fiscal year 1994,
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10.

11.

The State is aiso responsible for the cost atiributable to P.L. 1992 ¢.128, which provides free health
benefits to members of PERS and the Alternate Benefit Program who retired from a board of education or

county college with 25 years of service. The State paid $126.3 million toward Chapter 126 benefits for
14,050 eligible retired members in fiscal year 2010.

COMPENSATED ABSENCES

The District accounts for compensated absences (e.g., unused vacation, sick leave) as directed by
Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 18, “Accounting for Compensated Absences”,
A liability for compensated absences attributable to services already rendered and not contingent on a

specific event that is outside the contro! of the employer and employee is accrued as employees earn the
rights to the benefits,

District employees are granted varying amounts of vacation and sick leave in accordance with the
District's persennel policy. Upon termination, employees are paid for accrued vacation. The District's
policy permits employees to accumulate unused sick leave and carry forward the full amount to
subsequent years. Upon retirement employees shall be paid by the District for the unused sick leave in
accordance with the School District's agreements with the various empioyee unions.

The ligbility for vested compensated absences of the governmental fund types is recorded in the
Statement of Net Assets. The current portion of the compensated absencas balance of the governmental
funds is reported separately on the Statement of Net Assets.

DEFERRED COMFENSATION

The District offers its employees a choice of the following deferred compensation plans (the “Plans”)
created in accordance with internal Revenue Code Section 403(b). The Plans, which are administered by
the entities listed below, permits participants to defer a portion of their salary until future years. Amounts
deferred under the Pians are not available to empioyees until termination, retirement, death or
unforeseeable emergency. The Plan administrators are as follows:

The Variable Annuity Life Insurance Company
Faculty Services Corporation

AXA Equitable Life Insurance Company
Metropolitan Life & Affitiated Companies
Primerica Financial Services

RISK MANAGEMENT

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of
assets; errors and omissicns; injuries to employees; and natural disasters.

Property and Liability Insurance - The District maintains commercial insurance coverage for property,
liability, student accident and surety bonds. A complete schedule of insurance coverage can be found in
the Statistical Section of this Comprehensive Annual Financial Report.

New Jersey Unemployment Compensation Insurance - The District has elected to fund its New Jersey
Unemployment Compensation Insurance under the “Benefit Reimbursement Method”. Under his plan,
the District is required to reimburse the New Jersey Unemployment Trust Fund for benefits paid to its
former employees and charged to its account with the State. The District is billed quarterly for amounts
due fo the State. The district is billed quarterly for amounts due to the State.
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12. INTERFUND RECEIVABLES AND PAYABLES

The following interfund balances remained on the balance sheet at June 30, 2011

Recdlvable Pavable
General Fund $ 457,860 $
Erterprise Fund 467,960
Total 3 487 860 3 487,960

The interfund receivable in the General Fund is the result of state reimbursements not yet received by the
Enterprise Fund. Unexpended improvement authorizations were cancelled and the balance is due io the
Debt Service Fung,

13. FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED

General Fund - Of the $706,595 General Fund fund balance at June 30, 2011, $682 is restricted for
capital reserve; $37,009 is restricted for excess surplus - designated for subseguent year's expenditures;
$108,320 is restricted for excess surplus — current year: $64,491 is restricted for tuition reserve; $22.630
is committed to other purposes and $474,083 is unreserved and undesignated.

Capital Projects Fund - There is a fund balance in the Capital Projects Fund at June 30, 2011 of
$1,847,404, which is assigned.

Debt Service Fund - There is a fund balance in the Debt Service Fund at June 30, 2011 of $72,7785,
which is assigned.

14. CALCULATION OF EXCESS SURPLUS

in accordance with N.J.S.A. 18:7F-7, the designatior for Reserved Fund Balance - Excess Surplus is a
requirec calculation pursuant fo the New Jersey Comprehensive Educational improvement and Financing
Act of 1998 ("CEIFA”). New Jersey schoo! districts are required to reserve General Fund fund balance at
the fiscal year end of June 30 if they did not appropriate a required minimum amount as budgeted fund
balance in their subsequent vears’ budget. There was excess surplus fund balance at June 30, 2011 of
$108,320, which must be appropriated for the 2012-2013 school year.

15. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
Litigation
In the opinion of the District’s legal counsel, there were no litigation, pending litigation, claims, contingent
liabilities, unasserted claims or assessments or statutory violations which involve the Board of Education
of the Borough of Hasbrouck Heights and which might materially affect the Board of Education’s financial

paosition or resuits of operations.

Federal and State Awards

The District participates in federally and state assisted grant programs. These programs are subject to
program compliance audits by the grantors or their representatives. The Disirict is potentially liable for
expenditures which may be disaliowed pursuant to the terms of these grant programs. Management is
not aware of any material items of noncompliance which wouid result in the disallowance of program
expenditures.

16. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The District has evaluated subseguent events occurring after June 30, 2011 through the date of
November 7, 2011 the District has determined that no subsequent events have occurred which require
disclosure in the financial statements.
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C. BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULES
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REVENUES:

Local Sources:

L.ocal Tax Ltevy

Tuition

interest on Investments
Rentais

Refund Prior Year Expenditure
Homeless

Unrestricted Miscellaneous
Total Locat Sources

State Sources:
Special Education Aid
Equalization Aid
Homelass
TPAF Pension (On-Behalf - Non-Budgeted)

HASBROUCK HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
GENERAL FUND
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

TRAF Post Retirement Med. Contrib.{On Behaif- Non Budgeted)
TPAF Social Security {Reimbursed - Non-Budgeted)

Total - State Sources

Totat Revenues

EXPENDITURES:
Current Expense:
Instruction - Regular Frograms:
Salaries of Teachers
Kindergaren
Grades 1+ 8
Grades 6 - 8
Grades 9-12
Regular Programs - Undistribuied Instruction:
Purchased Professional-Educational Services
Purchased Technical Services
Ohher Purchased Services - Travel
Generatl Supplies
Texibooks
Cther Objects

Total Regular Programs

Variance
Original Budget Final Final to
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Actual
§ 23,039,193 3 $ 23,038,183 $ 23,039,183
133,371 133,371 146,074 (17.297)
22,000 22,000 8,405 (12,555)
£,400 9,400
az3 323
53,646 53,646
54,421 54,421 55,8672 2,441
23,248,985 23,248,885 23,284,803 35,818
71,188 343,872 415,068 415,085
343.872 (343,872)
145 873 145,573
753,657 753,657
830,268 830,265
415,068 415,068 2,144,567 1,728,489
23,664,052 23,664,053 25,425,470 1,765,417
375,110 56,115 431,225 431,225
2,537 554 {52,579) 2,484,872 2,473,332 11,640
1,651,388 {85,086) 1,486,302 1,486,302
2783,528 161,518 2,921,054 2,921,083 1
10,000 21,055 31,0585 23,338 1716
11,000 3,840 14,840 14,940
2.000 (2,000}
181,868 {2,838) 178,967 174,488 4,502
165,071 131,529 296,600 296,381 209
1,500 (534) 966 925 41
7,805,021 241,080 7.846.081 7821972 24,108
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HASBROUCK HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT C-1
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE Page 2
GENERAL FUND
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

WVariance
{Continued from Prior Page) Original Budget Final Final to
Budget Transfers Budget Actyal Actual
Special Education - Leaming andfor L.anguage Disabilities:
Saleries of Teachers 108,585 (8,868) 104,747 101,718 4
Other Salaries for instruction 82,025 892,028 91,933 92
Gensral Suppliss 1,000 (500) 500 443 51
Textbooks 450 (250) 200 51 149
Total Learning andfor Language Disabilities 202,060 {7.618) 194,442 184,150 292
Special Education Instruction -Resource Room/Resource Center
Zalaries of Teachers 1,314 210 {157,911 1,155,288 1,158,254 45
Other Salaries for Instruction 316.959 2,983 321,842 321,451 451
General Supplies 4,336 (957) 3,378 2,887 512
Texthooks 1,080 {500) 580 550
Cther Objects B850 {BED)
Total Resource Room/Resource Center 1,639 405 {157,235) 1,482,178 1,480,572 1,598
Special Edutation Instruction - Preschool Disabitities Full Time
Salaries of Teachers 62,5590 62,560 82,590
Other Salaries for Instruction 73,620 73,820 73,820
Generst Supplies 500 234 734 734
Total Praschool Disabilities Ful Time 136,710 234 138,944 138,844
Special Bducation - Home Instruction
Salaries of Teachers 85,000 (41,693 43,307 43,307
85,000 (41,683) 43,307 43,307
Special kducation Instruction - Extendad School Year
Personal Services Salaries 18,738 {841) 17,897 15,880 2,017
Other Salaries for Instruction 12,031 495 12,528 12.525 1
Purchased Professional - Educational Sarvices 12,320 {2,618) 9,701 9701
General Supplies 400 {183} 217 217
43,488 (3,148} 40,341 38,108 2,235
Tatal Speciaf Education 2,106,864 {208 460) 1,887,204 1,883,078 4,125
Extraordinary Services
Sataries of Teachers 203,490 87.273 270763 270,782 1
Purchased Professional/Educational Services 20,000 17,009 107,009 107,008
Total Basic Skill / Remechal - Instruction 293,490 84,282 377,772 3777 1
Bilingua! Education - Instruction
Salaries of Teachers 6,950 96,950 86,850
General Supplies 1,100 2,258 3,358 2,354 1,004
Textbooks 200 30 230 230
Totat Bilingual Education - Instruction 88,250 2,288 100,538 89,534 1,004
Schoof Sponsored Co-Curricular Activities - Instrugtion
Personsi Services Salaries 156,486 {16.555) 139,931 129,754 10,177
General Supplies 1,250 1,250 1,260
Total School Sponsored Co-Curricular Activities - instruction 157,736 (16,555) 141,181 129,754 11,427
School Sponsored Athletics - Instruction
Personal Services Salaries 216,800 218,000 215,384 616
Other Purchased Services 44 000 (9,.945) 34 058 34,054 1
General Supnlies 45 250 6,911 52,181 49,856 2,205
Othar Objects 156.000 11,688 26,689 28,689
Totai School Sponsored Athletics « Instruction 320,250 8,655 328,805 326,083 2,822
Total Other [nstruction 869,728 78,670 948,396 833,142 16,254
Total Instruction 10,581,411 110,270 10,691,881 10,648,103 43,487
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HASBROUCK HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT C-1
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE Page 3
GENERAL FUND
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Variance
{Continued from Prior Page} Original Budget Final Final to
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Actual

Undistributed Expenditures - Instruction

Tultion to C8SD & Reg. Day Schools 776,945 {84,200} 892,748 686,187 : 6,561

Tuition to Private Schoots for the Handicapped - Within State 1,098 885 {245,118) 853,737 845943 7,754

Tuition - Other LEAS instate speg 313,745 121,412 435 187 430,763 4,384

Tuition - Co Vocational - Special 264,000 7,845 211,848 211,848

Tuition - Co Vocational - Regutar 382,410 {44,394} . 337,511 324,010 43,6501

Tuition - Other (Charter Schools) 113,380 {17,888} 85,492 96,402
Tota! Undistributed Expenditures - instruction 2,888,338 {262,847} 2,626,491 2,584 241 32,250
Undistributed Expenditures - Attendance & Social Work

Personal Services Salariss 112,410 {31,630} 80,780 80,778 1
Total Undistributad Attendance & Social Work 112,410 {31,630} 80,780 80,778 1
Undistributed Expenditures - Health Services

Salarizs 166,685 (370) 166,315 164,315 2,000

Other Purchased Professicnal Services 10,000 {4,000) 6,000 2,548 3,455

General Supplies 8,200 2,000 10,200 8,430 1,770

Cther Objects 1,000 2,000 3,000 2,508 452
Total Undistributed Expenditures - Health Services 185,885 {370) 185 515 ' 177, 798 7717
Unidist. Expend. - Qther Supp. Serv. Students - Speech

Salaries 222,238 (18,760) 203,478 203,475

Purchased Prefessional - Educational Services 400,000 154,615 554,615 554,608 2

General Supplies 2000 3,578 5,578 5418 158

Miscellaneous 2,000 {1.838) 84 64
Total Unidist. Exp. - Other Supp. Serv. Students - Spesch 625,235 137,495 763,730 763,498 232
Unidist. Expend. - Other Supp. Serv. Students - Regular

Salaries of Other Professional Staff 837,427 113,774 951,201 851,200 1

Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 114,588 23,605 138,181 138,191

Other Purchased Service 500 2,448 2,948 2.287 859

General Supplies 2.250 1.375 3,825 3.264 362

Miscellanecus 1,750 314 2,064 2,084
Total Other Supp. Serv. Students - Regular 956, 513 141,514 1,098,027 1,087,006 1.022
Unidist. Expend. - Improvement of inst. Serv.

Salaries of Supervisor of Instruction 26,087 (23,559 2,538 2,538

Salarias of Other Professional Staff 111,181 7.074 118,256 117,820 435
Total Unidist. Expend. « Improvement of inst. Serv. 137,278 (16,485) 120,783 120,388 435
Unidist, Expend. - Educational Media Serv./School Library

Salartes of Teachsrs 397,013 : 397,013 386,522 481

Salaries of Other Professional Staff 4,233 4,233 4,233

Cther Purchased Services 8,985 {141} 8,854 8,835 19

General Suppiies 23,952 395 24 257 23,995 252

Other Objacts 300 4597 792 791 1
Total Undist. Expenditures - Edu. Media Serv /School Library 434,493 656 435,148 430,154 4,595
Undist. Expend. - instructional Staff Training Services

Other Purchased Segrvices (400 - 500 series) 1,700 1,700 550 1,150

Cther Objects 2,750 (298} 2.454 580 1,874
Total instructional Staff Training Services 4,450 (298} 4,154 1,130 3,024
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HASBROUCK HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT C-1
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE Page 4
GENERAL FUND
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Vartance
Orlginal Budget Final Final to
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Actual

Undist, Expend. - Support Services - General Administration

Salaries of Cther Professional Staff 2B4.848 (31,686) 253,162 238,938 14,224

Legal Services 13,000 38,189 49,188 49,188 1

Audit Fees 20,500 (1,000} 18,500 19 500

Purchasad Technical Sarvices 3,000 2,727 5727 5711 18

Communications/Telentone 148,682 {27,819) 121,073 117,900 3173

Other Purchased Services 2500 (2.500)

Misceliznecus Purchased Services 17,500 8,677 24177 24,178 1

General Supplies 3,000 1,485 4,485 4,465

Miscellaneous Expenditures 15,000 16,368 31,368 31,267 101

BOE Membership Dues and Fees 12,810 (621} 11,989 11,887 2
Total Undist. Exp. - Support Services - General Administration 520,650 - 520,650 503,133 i7.817
Undist. Expend. - Support Services - Schoot Administration

Salarles of Principals/Assistant Principals 521,848 {42,032} 479,816 478,618 1,187

Salaries of Other Professional Staff 69,425 4,358 73.783 73,783

Salaries of Secratarial and Clerical Assisiants 235,080 {3,463} 231,617 231,817

Supplies and Materials 41,000 {3.714) 37,286 16,535 Va1

Miscelianeous Expenditure 15,488 3487 18,873 18,971 2
Total Undist. Expend. - Support Serv. - Schoo} Administration 882,839 {41.364) 841,475 838,528 1,950
Undistrisuted Expenditures - Central Services

Personal Services Salaries 262,695 252,685 251,834 761

Furchased Technical Services 25,000 2,602 27,502 15,501 12,001

Misc. Purchased Services (400 -500 serigs) 500 {107} 393 305 88

Supplies and Materials B,500 350 8,850 8,466 384

Interest on Current Loans 8673 (278) 8,385 4,672 3,723

interest Lease Purchase Agreement 12,850 (58458) 7,105 3.803 3,302

Miscellaneous Expenditures 5,000 {1,301) 3,698 2,741 958
Total Undistributed Expenditures - Central Services 313,248 (4,679} 308,639 287,423 21,216
Undistributed Expenditures - Admin. info. Tech.

Personal Services Salaries 38,398 1,823 40,921 40,920 1

Purchased Technical Services 20,000 {7.722) 12,278 12,278

Other Purchased Services 15,000 10,459 25,458 25,458 1

Supplies and Materials 50,000 5,424 55,424 54,653 771

Other Objects 5,600 (3,161} 1,839 1,708 131
Total Undistributed Expend\'tures « Admin. fnfo. Tech 128,388 £,523 135,921 135,018 902

~60-



HASBROUCK HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT C-1
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE Page §
GENERAL FUND :
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

Variance
Criginai Budget Final Final to
Budget Transfers Budyet Actual Actual
Undistributed Expenditures - Required Maint for School Facilities
Personal Services Salaries 118,053 5,786 124,848 124.849
Cleaning, Repair, and Maintenance Services 100,000 15,287 116,287 116,287
General Supplies 10,000 {8,428) 580 580
Other Obiects 2,500 £2,500)
Total Undist, Expend - Required Maint for School Faciities 231,653 9,163 240,716 240,715
Undistributed Expenditures - Cther Oper, & Maint. Of Plant
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 441,855 6,291 498,146 488,188 8,958
Other Salaries 174,548 21,171 185,719 185,717 2
Cleaning, Repair, and Maintenance 169,650 {34.315) 134,735 132,218 2,516
Other Purchased Proparty Services . 32000 (13,000) 19,000 14,789 4,211
insurance 97 851 (1,397} 98,254 96,198 58
Miscellaneous Purchased Services 83,300 3,897 87,197 84,984 2,203
General Suppliss 94,300 17,505 112,005 110.513 1.482
Energy (Heat and Electricity) 508,000 (107 B588) 400,132 327,464 72,668
Misceilansous Expanditures 15,000 (5,000} 10,000 § 487 4,513
Total Undist, Exp. - Other Operation and Maintenance of Plant 1,665.4904 {112,718) 1,863,188 1,456 570 96,618
Undistributed Expenditures - Student Transportation Services
Sal for Pupll Trans (8etwn, Home & School) - Reguiar 31,538 34,402 85,841 65,811 131
Sal for Pupli Trans (Betwn, Home & School) - Sp Ed 28,122 (4,887) 24,235 24,235
Bal for Pupil Trans (Betwn. Home & School) - Gther 48,000 {20,000} 28,0600 27827 73
Cleaning, Repair, & Maint. Services 11,500 £,113 18,613 18,6812 1
Lease Purchase Paymants - Schooi Buses 11,248 11,248 11,248
Aid in Ligu Charter Schools 1,800 852 2,652 2,652
Contract Serv. {Betwn. Home and Schoal) - Vendors 72764 {21,710} 51,084 51,064 o]
Contracl Serv. {Betwn. Home & Schoot) - Joint Agrmnts 30.881 {1,000} 29,8814 25,891 3,690
Centract Serv. (Special Ed Students) - Joint Agrmnts 438,503 {11,255) 428,248 427,798 450
Transportation Suppifes 13,500 13,500 13,271 229
Cther Ohjects 1,000 (314) 686 387 299
Total Undistributed Expend. - Student Transportation Expenses 690,857 (15.799) 675,058 889,885 5,173
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HASBROUCK HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
GENERAL FUND
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Unaliocated Benefits - Employes Banefits
Social Security Contributions
Qther Retirement Contributions - Regutar
Unemployment Compensation
Workmen's Compensation
Heaith Benefits
Tuition Reimbursement
Otner Employees Benefits

Total Unaliocatied Benefits - Employes Bensfits
On-behalf TPAF Contributions {non-budgeted)

On-behalt Post Retirement Med. Contribution (non-budgeted)
On-behalf Bocial Security Contributions {non-budgeted)

Total Expendltures - Current Expanse

Capitat Outlay
tnstructicnal Eguipment

Total Equipment
Facilities Acquisitions and Construction Services
Consfruction Services
Lease Purchase Agreements
Building ather Nor-lsase Purchase
Other Objects

Total Facilities Acquisitions and Construction Services

Total Capital Projects

Total General Fund Expenditures
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenuss Overd{Under) Expenditures
Cther Financing Sources (Uses):

Operating Transfers Out:
Transfer ta Debt Service Fund

Excess {Deficlency) of Revenues and Cther Finanging Sources
Over (Under) Expenditures and Other Financing (Uses)

Fund Balances, Beginning of Year

Fund {Deficit) Baiances, End of Year

GAAP Fund Balance (B-2) difference is the final State Ald payment of $-C- which under budgetary basis is recognized as directed by the State.

Recapitulation of Fund Balance:
Restricted Fund Balance:

C41
Page 6§

Variance
Criginal Budget Final Final to
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Actuai
287,375 {7,960} 275,415 278,255 1,160
181,487 51.207 232,674 232,612 62
100,000 28472 128472 128,472
126,000 {2,837} 122,163 122,183
2,651,925 {105,832) 2,546,293 2540636 5,657
50,000 1,218 51,215 51,215
93,500 §5,255 188,755 188 754 1
3,489,267 58,720 3,548,887 3,542,107 6,880
753,857 {753,657}
830 269 {830,269}
1,583,426 (4,583,926}
23,851,789 (20.845) 23,830,954 25,171,459 243,419
2850 2.850 2,650
2.650 2,680 2,850
45,440 45,440 22510 22,630
71,428 {43,777) 27,848 27,848 1
54,774 7.919 52,693 62,683
835 835 835
127,035 9,552 138,617 113,886 22,631
127,035 12,232 139,267 116,638 22.631
23,878,834 {8,613} 23,870,221 25,288,085 266,049
{314,781) 8,613 (306, 168) 141,375 2,031,458
3,757 {8 757}
B.757 {8,757)
(314.781) 8,613 {306,168} 132,618 2,040,223
573,977 573,877 573,977
§ (65,585) & 17,225 8§ {38,360y § 706,595 744,955

Execass Surplus - Designated for Subsequent Year's Expenditures

Excess Surplus - Current Year

Capltal Reserve

Reserve far Tuition
Committed Fund Balance,

Year-End Enocumbrances
Unassigned Fund Balance

Less: State Aid Revenue Not Recognized for GAAR basis
Fund Balance per Governmental Funds {GAAR)

-G2-

3

3r.008
108,320
62
64,451

22,830
474,083
706,595

708,585



HASBROUCK HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT c-2
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Variance
Original Budget Final Final to
Budget Transfers Budget Actusal Actual
Revenues:
Local Sources 3 $ 7187 7,187 3 1,982 § 5215
State Sources 277,181 12,885 290,148 272,828 17,317
Federal Sources 483,727 136,726 820,453 572,782 47,6871
Total Revenues $760,888 $156,908 = $817,796 $847 593 3 70,203
Expenditures:
instruction:
Salaries of Teachers $ 93,826 $ {801y § 92,925 § 75425 § 17.500
Salarigs of Other Professional Staff
Purchased Professionalf
Technical Services 19,052 19,052 4,950 14,102
Purchased Professional/Educational Services 198,128 6,835 202,981 192,442 10,518
Other Purchased Services {400-500 series) 225 22,238 22,483 20,008 2,457
General Supplies 33,549 33,549 27,608 5,843
Texthooks 25,780 764 28,544 28,544
Tuition 292512 28,885 324,377 320,945 432
Other Objects 7,197 7.197 1,982 5,215
Total instruction 808,469 117,599 726,068 669 9C0 56,168
Support Services
Parsonal Services - Salaries 26,2449 893 27,142 27,141
Personal Services - Employee Benefits 2,008 18,686 20,694 13,760 8,833
Other - Employee Benefits
Purchased Professional - Educationat Services 98,135 {14.818) 83,519 82,618 900
Cther Purchased Professionat Services 24,884 5650 30,334 24,592 5,742
Purchased FProfessional and Technical Services 6738 8,738 6,488 250
General Supplies 1,343 (5} 1,338 1,146 192
Rentais
Contracted Services Transportation
Tuition
Total Support Services 152,419 17,345 169,764 155,748 14,017
Faclities Acguisition and Construction Services:
instructional Equipment 21,964 21,964 21,848 18
Total Faciliies Acquisition and Constructon Services 21,964 21,964 21,848 18
Total Expenditures $760,888 $156908 $917.,798 $847,593 $ 70,203
Excess {Deficiency) of Revenues and Other Financing Sources
Over {Under) Expenditures and Other Financing (Uses)
Fund Balances, July 1
Fund Balances, June 30 $ 3 $ 3 $

B3
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HASBROUCK HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT C-3
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
BUDGET-TO-GAAP RECONCILIATION
NOTE TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Note Az  Explanation of differences between budgetary inflows and outflows
and GAAP revenues and expenditures.

Special
General Revenue
Fund Fund

Sources/inflows of Resources:
Actual amounts {budgetary hasis) "revenug”
from the budgelary comparison schedule c-1.C-2 $ 25429470 $ 847,593

Difference - Budget to GAAP:
Grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in
that encumbrances are recognized as expenditures, and
the relaied revenue is recognized.

2000-2010 State ald payment recognized in 2010-2011
for GAAP statements. 102,670

State zid payment recognized for budgetary purposes, not
recognized for GAAP slatements.

Total revenues as reported on the statement of revenues,
expenditures, and changes in fund balances -
governmental funds. B-2 § 25532140 § 847,593

Uses/Outilows of Resources:
Actual amounts {budgetary basis) "tolal expenditures” from
the budgetary comparison schedule C-1,0-2 5 25,288.0095 3 847,593

Differance - Budget to GAAP:

Encumbrances for supplies and equipment ordered but
not received is reported in the year the order is placed for
budgetary purposes. but in the year the supplies are
received for financial reporting purposes.

Total expenditures as repored on the statement of revenues,
expencitures, and changes in fund balances -

governmental funds. 8.2 § 25288095 § 847,593

-5~



OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

-B6-



D. SCHOOL LEVEL SCHEDULES

-B7-



E. SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

-68-



75516 §

SyP'eT $

€508 $

9eL's

$ Loz'eli $ $ 86c'0c  $

e TS

STAMBS UDIONISUT)
pue uosinboy ssIioe-] [2j0L

Jawdinb3 feuononsy)
SBOINBG

LORONASUSY pue LosSInboy SSHoey

9FP'Ez

96£'0E

S$a0IAIeG Hoddng (8101

9r'ee

orl'L

8012
Lyl'iZ

S2MIpUBUXT SNOBUB(SISIN
$3VNAIDG PASEYDIN ISYI0
sjeuoley pue soiddng

SPOINBS
[BOILUYDS} PUB {BUOISSS]0)d DasBYSIng
SIVIAITS [BUCHEINPT [BUDISSO)0I DBSBYDIN
spjauag aafojdw - sa0iABg [BLOSISY
SBLE|ES - S9DIMBG |RUOSIS

‘saoides Hoddng

Z55°LS

£50'8L

9EL'6

L0L'EL)

¥r5'oz oINS 12104

Z265°15

£50'8L

geL's

LoL'eLl

swslgQ B0

SHOOqIKS ]

sonddng |glouscy

uon

SAVIAIDG PASBUIING JBUID

SOUIAIDS 1RUONBINDIABUOISSSCId POsSEYIIng

SBOIMDG

[BSIUYO3 | PUE [BUDISSI)0IH PSSELDING

& SIBLORD ) O seleeg
SUONONISU|
samnppuadxg

Praae

55l %

or'ee $ €508l $

9EL'6

$10L’cL 3 b g6c'0¢  $

rrsez $

75518 §

o¥P'ee $  £50'9l $

SeL'6

$  10L'tlL N $ gsc’oe $

S30INCE DAL
SB0IN0G |BIBDS S
SO0IN0E BBIG
SONUDASY

¥rs'az %

yooadg
BAI}DBII07)

uohedijisse|)
pue
HOELBILEXY

UOHONIISU]
Arejuaweiddng

abenbue
puozag e

Abojouysay
aipgnduoy

buisiny
anpgnduop

uoiesnpg
Aojesusdwion

se ysijbug

-3

£61 19jdeys signduon

Z61 saydeyn sygnduon

L10Z '0£ INNP A3ANT »¥V3IA TvDSsId IHL ¥Ood
AN ANNIATE VID3dS

SHOOQINS |
aygnduon

SISVH AuV1390N4g - STENLIANIdXT ANV SANNIAIE 40 3INAIHIS ONINIGWOD

LORLSIA TO0OHDS SIHOIHH MONOYEsYH

SONUBABY |BIO )

sainypuadxs jejo

-68-



S2INIPUSEXS (B0 |

SODIAISS UONONASUD D)
PUB UONISINDDY SBRI0E A 810}
wswdinby jeuononlisu)
SO0IAIG
UOHHLIISUCD puE uoiisnboy sanoey

saoinles poddng jejo )
saunupusdxy snoauBpaISH
$80IAI9G PESELDING JBHID
sieusiey pue sonddng
$90IAIBG
I2DILYDS | pUE [RUI0ISSD)0Id PasSEDIN
SOOIASS [BUOIIBONPT [BUOISSDI0I] POSEYIING
siBUay sako|duwisy - SB0IAUBS |BUOSIE
SALR|ES - SADINIDS |BUOSIS ]
3a01A85 poddng

UONONISU B0 |
sp2igo ey
$300qIx0 |
salddng jerousn
aonn gt
SEOINBG PASEULING 12410
$AOIIAS |BLIOHREINPIY|BUCISSAJOId PRSELDIN
SB0IAIDG
|BSIUYOS . PUB |[BUDISSSJ0.d PosBEyYdIng
s1aUoEs] JO seleeS
‘uoHonsUL
saunypuadxsy

sanuaAsy |BI0L

$20IN0S O)BALH
$20IN0S |Blepad
SEDIN0G 8IS
sanuansy

0S4 $ 186'2Z ¢ pIg'se % Pas'Eor % £ZV'E % $ 80E'0Z §  06E'Z9 3
96 LE
o¥6’Le
59/ 768'e 61828 Q057 SO9°'LL
9yl
268’ o'z
61928
=1¥3 zog'L BS1'6
05k L 912'2¢ 989'6 SP5' 028 CEP'S 00821 GhL0G
989'6 £TH'E
Gy6'0Z¢
oSt L 912’21
056t
$ 0000 $ $ $ 3 % 00841 §  SBLGY &
05y’ L $ L96'C¢ $ vZ5'6e 0§ ¥OG'e0F § LZy'e 3 g g0L'02 $ 05879 §
0S¥ L 18622 ¥2g'se £95'c0v gzr'e 20802 05£°29
$ $ b3 $ 4 % $ $
ionohue) A vy g Hed VY paddesipuen FEYGYST=EY W MEd
010T g Hed ureiBboug paddesipue fooyosald oLz 1 3BIL
v i el iembay 100128014 18plL
vHEal
ELOZ 0 AN d3AaNT YV3A TVDSId 3HL ¥od
ONND INNIAZY V10348
¢ Hagxg SISVYH AYVLiEDAang - SduNLIANIdX3 NV SENNIATY O F3NAEHDS SNINISGINOD

-4

1O ESHE TOOHIS SIHDIZH MONOHEsvYH

-70-



sainppuadxy |2jo |

$801A8G LOHONISUOT)
puUE uoBISINbIY SONIIIO. § [BJO|
wewdinbg |ruononnsuy
SB0NUBS
uoionNAsLoD pue uolisinboy sennioe

$a2IA18G poddng (B1o )|
saunipuadx-] SNOBUBJIOSIA
SADINIBG PASELDINA J8UI0D
sjeusey pue saddng
SBOIAIBG
|BSILIOB | DUB [BUOISSA]0)] PISELOIN

SEOIAISG [BUOHBINPT |BUOISSD0Id PASEUDIN,

Sieuog sakojdwiy - STOMIES [BUSIaY
SSURES - SBOIASS JBUDSIOH
:seoineg poddng

HORONNSU| (810
sp=(qQ 12U
SYOOYIXa |
saddng [Biduan
uohn |
$SAJNIBG PASEULING JBUID

SaoIAIBS [EUOIEDNDI/IBUNISSD)0l 4 PRSBYDIN

ore' 169 ¢ Qs 8 y00'L % 0% 3 g sl % SPEZL $ 081 $ g
ars'Le
gr5'le

05t 99¢
26512
arl'L
28¥'9 oSt
619'28
094'¢L 99g
Wiz
005699 8/6 00} 0 6Z0'v 6.6'L1L 061
788’} 8.6 Y00'L
YiG'oe
S00'.2 204 620'v 666'6
SP60TE
900'0g 051 061
A g A
056"t
GGl g 3 $ $ $ $ et ¢ $ g
eBs/Pe  $ 846 % POOL $ 4op $ ¢ By ¢ S¥EZE 061 $ ¢
Z86'L 8/6 ¥00'L
78.'745 peletd AN SHEZL 061
GZ8TLE % $ $ $ $ ¢ $ $ $
110Z ‘pg ounp  109foug juess JaAcAue) AjepPll 19A0ALED HETET Janohnen GHepL

sjgjo} BAJOALY vnog oLoz 0102 010z
Aqs amig Al oRIL il 9y, anent
LL0Z ‘0€ ANNC GIANT YVIA TVISId IHL HO4
N4 INNIATH TVI0TdS
€ HqIuxgy SISYS ANVYLIODANE - STUNLIANIdXT AONY SINNIATY 40 FIMNAIAHDS ONINIGINOD

-3

Lo 1510 TO0HOS SLHOITH MONOoYdSVH

SADINIDG
|E21UYD8 | PUE |BLDISS®J0I4 PasEeyaIng
siayoeat 1o salRES
TUOHSNASY|
sanypuadxg

sonuansy 810

590IN0G BBALY
S82IN0G [B1aPS 4
S9OIN0G 818IS
SONUBASH

iy



F. CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
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HASBROUCK HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT F1
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PROJECT EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Expenditures {o Date

Modified Current Balance,
Appropriation Prior Years Years 6/30/2011
lssue/Project Title
Middie/High School Windows Replacement $ 1,408,351 $ 970,881 $ 32,841 $ 404,639
Middle/High School Roof Replacement 1,179,679 368,269 442,728 368,684
Middle/High School Generator Replacement 358,037 151,252 17,797 188,888
Euclid School Windows Replacemant 408,872 266,170 4,685 138,017
Lincoln School Windows Replacement 408,872 253,430 26,487 128,855
Euclid School Roof Replacemeant 421,980 205,353 10,918 205,711
Linceln School Roof Repiacemeant 421,980 201,294 10,734 209 952

TOTAL: $ 4,607,781 $ 2415649 $ 545,186 $ 1,644,945

P



HASBROUCK HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT EXHIBIT F-2

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

BUDGETARY BASIS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Revenues and Other Financing Sources

State Sources - SCC Grant

Amount to be provided for retirement of long-term debt
interest

Total Revenues and Other Financing Sources
Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
Sataries

Purchased Professional Services

Architect Services

Canstruction Services

Other Financing Services

Total Expenditures and Cther Financing Uses

Excess (deficiency) of Revenues and Other Financing Scurces
over {under) Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

Beginning Fund Bzalance

Ending Fund Bafance

~74-

2,458

2,458

7,287
5,114
532,785

546,188

(643,728)
2,191,132

$ 1,647,404



HASBROUCK HEIGHTS SCHOCL DISTRICT

SCHEDULE OF PROJECT REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, PROJECT BALANCES

MIDDLE/HIGH SCHOOL WINDOWS REPLACEMENT

FROM INCEPTION AND FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Revenues and Other Financing Sources
State Sources - SCC Grant

Transfer from Capifal Reserve

Local Share

Total Revenues and Other Financing Sources

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
Salaries

Purchased Professionat Services
Architect Services

Construction Services

Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

Excess (deficiency) of Revenues and Other Financing Sources
over (under) Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

Additional Project Information
Project Number

Grant Date

State Share

Note Authorization Dale

Note Authorized

Note lssued

Criginal Authorized Cost
Additional Authorized Cost
Revised Authorized Cost

Percentage Increase Over QOriginal

Autherized Cost
Percentage Completion

Original Target Complefion Date
Revised Target Compietion Date

F-2a

Revised

Authorization

Prior Perieds Curreni Year Totals Cost
3 563344 § 5563344 % 563,344
845,017 845,017 845017
1,408,361 1,408,361 1,408,361
3,966 3,966 3,966
99,708 5,838 105,543 105,570
48 660 2,278 50,838 171,101
818,547 24 728 843275 1,127,723
870,881 32,841 1,003,722 1,408,361

3 437480 & (32,841) $ 404639 5

2080-0506-09-1001
2/26/2009
583,344
112972008
845,017
845017
1,408,361

1,408,361
0%
100%

NIA
NIA

TR



SCHEDULE OF PROJECT REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, PROJECT BALANCES

HASBROUCK HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT

MIDDLE/HIGH SCHOOL ROOF REPLACEMENT
FROM INCEPTION AND FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Revenues and Other Financing Sources

State Sources - SCC Grant
Local Share

Total Revenues and Other Financing Sources

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

Salaries

Purchased Prefessional Services
Archifect Services

Construction Services

Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

Excess (deficiency) of Revenues and Other Financing Sources

over (under) Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

Additiona! Project Information
Project Number

Grant Date

State Share

Note Authorization Date

Note Authorized

Note Issued

Original Authorized Cost
Additional Autherized Cost
Revised Authorized Cost

Percentage Increase Over Qriginal
Althorized Cost

Percentage Completion

Original Target Completion Date

Revised Targe! Completion Bate

2050-050-08-1008
2/26/2009
471,872
1/29/2009
707,807
707,807
1,178,679

1,179,679

0%
100%
N/A
N/A

F-2b

Revised
Authorization

Prior Periods Current Year Totals Cost
3 471872 % $ 471872 & 474872
707,807 707,807 707 807
1,179,673 1,178,679 1,179.679
352 382 1,000
£,998 242 9,240 118,000
8,084 1,167 9,251 183,344
350,835 441317 7921582 876,338
368,269 442,726 810,885 1,179,679

% 811410 § (442726) $ 388,884 $

75



HASBROUCK HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT

SCHEDULE OF PROJECT REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, PROJECT BALANGCES

MIDDLEMIGH SCHOOL GENERATOR

FROM INCEPTION AND FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Revenues and Other Financing Sources

State Sources - SCC Grant
Local Share

Total Revenugs and Other Financing Sources

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

Salaries

Purchased Professional Services
Architect Sarvices

Construction Services

Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

Excess {deficiency) of Revenues and Gther Financing Sources

over {under} Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

Additional Project Information
Project Number

Grant Date

State Share

Note Authorization Date

Note Authorized

Note lssued

Original Autharized Cost
Additional Authorized Cost
Revised Authorized Cost

Percentage Increase Over Qriginal
Authorized Cost

Percentage Completion

Original Target Completion Date

Revised Target Compiletion Date

2080-050-09-1007
2/26/2009
143,215
1/28/2009
214,822
214 822
368,037

358,037

0%
100%
N/A
N/A

-77-

F-2¢
Revised

Authorization

Prior Periods Current Year Totals Cost
% 143,215 &% $143,218 143,215
214,822 214,822 214 822
358,057 358,037 358,037
500
5,897 242 6,139 6,079
20,845 20,815 65087
124,540 17,555 142,085 286,361
151,252 17,797 169,049 358,037

$ 206,785 § {(17,797) 188,988 §




HASBROUCK HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT

SCHEDULE OF PROJECT REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, PROJECT BALANCES
EUCLID ELEMENTARY SCHOOL WINDOWS REPLACEMENT
FROM INCEPTION AND FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Revenues and Other Financing Sources

State Sources - SCC Grant
Local Share

Total Revenues and Cther Financing Sources

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

Salaries

Purchased Professional Services
Architect Services

Construction Services

Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

Excess (deficiency} of Revenues and Other Financing Sources

over (under} Expendiiures and Cther Financing Uses

Additional Project Information
Project Number

Grant Date

State Share

Note Authorization Date

Note Authorized

Note Issued

Criginal Authorized Cost
Additional Authorized Cost
Revised Authorized Cost

Percentage Increase Over Criginal
Authorized Cost

Parcentage Completion

Criginal Target Completion Date

Revised Target Completion Date

2080-080-08-1003
2/26/2009
163,549
1/29/2009
245323
245,323
408,872

408,872

0%
100%
N/A
N/A

-78-

F-2d

Revised
Authorization

Prior Periods Current Year Totais Cost
$ 163,54¢ § $163,549 % 163,549
245,323 245,323 245323
408,872 408,872 408,872
1,834 1,834 2,042
12,083 242 12,325 12,658
11,992 1,028 13,020 70,661
240,161 3,415 243 578 323,211
266,170 4,685 270,855 408,872

$ 142703 {4,685) $138.018 %




HASBROUCK HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT

SCHEDULE OF PROJECT REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, PROJECT BALANCES
LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL ROOF REPLACEMENT
FROM INCEPTION AND FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Revenues and Other Financing Sources

State Sources - SCC Grant
Local Share

Total Revenues and Other Financing Sources

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

Salaries

Purchased Professional Services
Architect Services

Construction Services

Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

Excess {deficiency) of Revenues and Other Financing Sources

over {under} Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

Additional Project Information
Project Number

Grant Date

State Share

Note Authorization Date

Note Authorized

Note Issued

Original Authorized Cost
Additional Authorized Cost
Revised Authorized Cost

Percentage increase Qver Original
Aithorized Cost

Percentage Compistion

Original Target Completion Date

Revised Target Completion Date

2080-080-09-1004
2/26/2009
163,549
1/29/2009
245,323
245323
408,872

408,872

0%
100%
N/A
N/A

-79-

F-2e

Revised
Authorization

Prior Periods Current Year Totals Cost
5 183,549 § $1683,6540 3 163,549
245 323 245,323 245,323
408,872 408,872 408,872
3,768 3,768 4042
18,311 242 18,553 19,500
11,882 1,028 13,020 82119
218,359 25217 243576 323,211
253,430 26 487 279817 408,872

$ 155,442 § [26,487) $128,955 3




HASBROUCK HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF PROJECT REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, PROJECT BALANCES
EUCLID ELEMENTARY SCHOOL ROOF REPLACEMENT
FROM INCEPTION AND FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Revenues and Other Financing Sources

State Sources - SCC Grant
Local Share

Total Revenues and Other Finanging Sources

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

Salaries

Purchased Professional Services
Architect Services

Construction Services

Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

Excess (deficiency) of Revenues and Other Financing Sources
over {under} Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

Additional Project Information
Project Number
Grant Date
State Share
Note Authorization Date

- Note Authorized
Note Issued
Criginal Authorized Cost
Additional Authorized Cost
Revised Authorized Cost

Percentage Increase Over Original
Authorized Cost

Percentage Completion

Original Target Completion Date

Revised Target Compistion Date

2080-080-09-1002
2/28/2009
168,792
1/29/2009
253,188
253,188
421,980

421,980
0%
100%

N/A
N/A

-80-

F-2f
Ravised

Authorization

Prior Periods Current Year Totals Cost
$ 168,792 3 $188,792 § 168,792
253 188 253,188 253,188
421 980 421,980 421,980
1,088 1,088 2,000
5 964 242 6,206 138,000
11,080 820 11,900 88,579
167,221 9,854 197,075 293 401
205,363 10,916 216,269 421,980

5 216827 % {10,916) $205711 §




HASBROUCK HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT

SCHEDULE OF PROJECT REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, PROJECT BALANCES
LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOQL. ROOF REPLACEMENT
FROM INCEPTION AND FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Revenues and Other Financing Sources

State Sources - SCC Grant
Local Share

Total Revenues and Cther Financing Sources

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

Salaries

Purchased Professional Sarvices
Architect Services

Construction Services

Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

Excess (deficiency) of Revenues and Other Financing Sources

over (under) Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

Additional Project Information
Project Number

Grant Date

State Share

Mote Authorization Date

Note Authorized

Note Issued

Originai Authorized Cost
Additional Authorized Cost
Revised Authorized Cost

Percentage Increase Over Original
Authorized Cost

Percentage Compietion

Originat Target Completion Date

Revised Target Compietion Date

2080-080-09-1005
2/26/2008
168,792
129/2009
253,188
253,188
421,980

421,980

0%
100%
NJA
N/A

F-2g

Revised
Authorization

Prior Periods Current Year  Totals Cost
3 188,782 % $188792 3 168,792
252 188 253188 253 188
421,880 421,980 421,980
1,015 1015 2,000
5,399 242 5,641 38,000
11,080 820 11,900 88,579
183,801 8,672 193 473 293,401
201,294 10,734 212028 421,880

3 220,886 § (10,734) $200052 §
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G. PROPRIETARY FUNDS

-B2-



ENTERPRISE FUND
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HASBROUCK HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT

ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Accounts receivabie

Totai Current Assets

Total Assets

LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Interfund Payable
Deferred Revenue

Total Current Liabilities

NET ASSETS

G-1
COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
ENTERPRISE FUNDS
' JUNE 30, 2011
Business-Type Activities -
Enterprise Funds
Keys Other : Food Total

Program Programs Service Enterprise
$ 208505 $ 125269 § 528,733 862,507
7,144 7,144
208,505 125,268 535,877 869,651
$ 208,505 $ 125289 % 535877 889,651
$ 2,146 $ 3 31,386 $ 33,535
487,960 487 98D
5,710 17,980 68,670
52,850 17,960 499 356 570,166
155,655 107,309 38,621 289,485

Unrestricted

Total Net Assets

$ 208,505 $ 125,269 $ 535877

869,651

-B4-



HASBROUCK HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES
AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

ENTERPRISE FUND

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Operating Revenues:
Charges for services:
Dally sales - reimbursable programs
Daily sales - non-reimbursable programs

Total Cperating Revenues

Operating Expenses
Salaries and Wages
Employee Benefits
Other purchased professional services

Cieaning, repalr and maintenance services

Utilities
Supplies and Materizls
Miscellanecus
Total Cperating Expenses
Cperating income (L.oss)
Nonoperating Revenues
State Scurces
Federal Sources
Interest and investment Revenue
Total Nonoperating Revenues
Change in Net Assets

Net Assets, Beginning of Year

Net Assets, End of Year

G-2
Business-Type Activities -
Enterprise Fund

Keys Other Food Total
Program Programs Service Enterprise
§ $ $ 385358 $ 395,356
273,892 117,471 381,163
273,692 117,471 395,356 786,519
141,933 94,673 236,606
10,858 716 11,574
1,620 12,133 15,237 28,990
29,621 20,621
20,168 4,002 488,473 492 841
5,351 4,245 42 9548
209,559 115,769 483,752 809,080
54,133 1,702 (88,386) (22.561)
4,619 4,619
90,941 90,941
931 931
86,491 96,491
64,133 1,702 8,085 73,930
91,522 105,607 28,428 225555
$ 155658 3 107,309 $ 38521 $ 299485

“BE.



HASBROQUCK HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT G-3
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
ENTERPRISE FUNDS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011
Business-Type Activities -
Enterprise Funds
Keys Other Food Total
Program Programs Service Enterprise
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts frem Customers 324,402 $136,631 $365,3558 $856,339
Salaries & Benafits (152,791) (95,389) (248,180)
Recognition of prior years deferred revenue (47,888) (14,767} (62,455)
Payments toc Suppliers {58,100) {20,380) (14,928} (93,408)
Net Cash Provided By Operating Activities 65 823 5,095 380 428 452,348
CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Stale and Federal Sources 94,517 94,517
Net Cash Provided by (Used For) Nen-Capital Financing Activities 94 517 94,517
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest and investment revenue 831 831
Nat Cash Provided by Non-Capital Financing Activities 931 831
Net increase in Cash and Cash Ecuivalents 65,823 6,095 475,876 547,794
Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning of Year 142 682 118,174 52,857 314,713
Cash and Cash Equivalents - End of Year $208.505 $125 259 $528,733 $8862 507
Reconciliation of Operating Income (Loss) to Net Cash
Provided by Operating Activities:
Operating income {Loss) 684,133 1,702 {88,396) (22,561)
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income (Loss) to
Net Cash Provided by Operaticns
{Increase)} in Accounts Receivable 1,200 1,200
increase in Deferred Revenue 3,022 3,193 6,215
increase (Decrease) in Accounts Payable (1,332) 864 (468)
Increase in interfunds Payable 457 960 467,960
Total Adjustments 1,680 4,383 458,824 474,807
Net Cash Provided By Operating Activities § 85823 $ 6,095 $380,428 452 348
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INTERNAL SERVICE FUND
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H. FIDUCIARY FUND
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HASBROUCK HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT H-1
COMBINING STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS
FIDUCIARY FUNDS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Private Purpose Student Payroli Total

Scholarship Funds Activity Agency Agency Funds
ASSETS
Cash 3 35,827 $ 114397 8§ 227807 % 377,831
Total Assets $ 35,827 % 114,397 & 227607 % 377,831
LIABILITIES
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings $ i 3 227,60 3 227,807
Due to Student Groups 114,397 114,387
Tetal Liabilities 3 114397 % 227607 % 342,004
NET ASSETS
Reserved for Scholarships b 35,827 $ 35827

-89



HASBROUCK HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT H-2
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS
FIDUCIARY FUNDS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Private Purpose
Scholarship Fund

ADDITIONS

Contributions
Donations

$ 50
Other
Total contributions 50
investment earmnings:
interest 52
Total additions 102
DEDUCTICONS
Scholarships awarded 750
Total deductions 750
Change in net assets (848}
Net assetls, beginning of year 36,475

Net assets, end of year 3 35827

~90-



Elementary Schools:
Euclid
Lincoln

High School

Afhletic account

Total All Schools

HASBROUCK HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT
STUDENT ACTIVITY AGENCY FUND
SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Balance : Balance,
July 1,2010 Receipts Dishursements June 30,2011
3 2,772 12.655 3 13,891 $ 1,436
8,230 14,742 15,361 7.611
107,741 260,413 263,701 104,453
2,653 35,988 37,745 855
$ 121,388 323,789 % 330,798 3 114,307

-01%-



HASBROUCK HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT

ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents

Tots! assets

LIABILITIES:
Payroll deductions and withholdings

H-4
PAYROLL AGENCY FUND
SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011
Balance Balance,
July 1.2010 Receipts Dishursements  June 30,2011
$ 165,231 $ 6,826,298 § 6 583,021 $ 227 607
$ 165,231 3 6626298 % 6,583,821 3 227 607
3 165,231 3 60626,298 8 6,663,921 3 227 607
3 165,231 3 6626298 % 6,563,921 3 227,807

Tota! liabilitias

-gP-



. LONG-TERM DEBT
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HASBROUCK HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF OBLIGATIONS UNDER CAPITAL LEASES

LONG-TERM DEBT

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Original Balance issued or Balance
Purpose issue 7112010 Adjusted Matured 8/30/2011
Seven Savin Copiers - 2/15/2008 3 80,540 % 45405 $ (45,405} § $
Savin 8075 Copiers 102,120 89,210 (68,210
Savin Copiers 130,140 125,802 {125,802)
Kansas State Lease 233,748 84,550 658,111 16,439
Savin Copiers 130,886 130,686 5,792 124,894
Savin 8060 Copler 114,983 114,993 24,335 90,658
Savin 8228 Copler 2,958 9,858 1,154 8,805

$ 240417 % 89,770 3 99,381 § 240796
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HASBROUCK HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT -3
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
LONG-TERM DEBT
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

QOriginal Budget Final Variance

REVENUES Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual
Loca! Sources

Local Tax Levy $ 608305 § 3 $ 608305 §
State Sources

Debt Service Aid 164 2099 184,299 184 299
Total Revenues 802,604 194,299 802,604
EXPENDITURES
Reguiar Debt Service
Principal 481,952 5 481,857 481,957
interest 349,622 8,752 358,374 358,374
Total Expendiiures 811.574 8,757 820,331 820,331
Deficiency of Revenues
Under Expenditures (8,970) {8,757) (626,032) (17,7273
Transfers In (from General) 8,757 B 757 8,757
Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 81,746

Fund Balance, End of Year $ (8970) 3 3 (817,275) & 72776 §
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STATISTICAL SECTION {(UNAUDITED)
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INTRODUCTION TO THE STATISTICAL SECTION
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FINANCIAL TRENDS
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Hasbrouck Heights Public Schools
Net Assets by Component

Last Two Fiscal Years

(accrual basis of accounting)
{unaudited)

Governmental activities
invested in capital assets, net of related debt
Restricted
Unrestricted

Total governmental activities net assets

Business-type activities
Invested in capiial assets, net of related debt
Restricted
Unrestricted

Total bushess-type activities net assets

District-wide
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt
Resfricted
Unrestricted

Total district net assets

Exhibit J-1

2010 2011
$ 9096425 9,131,083
584,608 1,962,692
2,159,577 447 842
$ 118405612 11,631,717

$

225,655 2089 485
3 425,555 280,485
$ 9096426 9,131,083
584,508 1,852,692
2385132 747,427
$ 12,066,165 11,831,202
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Hasbrouck Heights Public Schools
Changes in Net Assets

Last Two Fiscal Years

{accrual basis of accounting)
{unaudited)

Expenses
Governmental activities
Instruction
Regular
Special education
Other instruction

Support Services:
Tuition
Student & instruction related services
Scheol administrative services
General administration
Central services
Plant operations and maintenance
Administrative information technology
Pupil transportation
Business and other support services

Interest on long-term debt

Unaliocated depreciation

Total governmental activities expenses

Business-type activities:

Food service

Keys and Cther Programs
Total business-type activities expense
Total district expenses

Program Revenues
Governmenta! activities:
Charges for services:
Special Education
Operating grants and contributions
Capital grants and contributions
Total governmental activities program revenues

-101-

Exhibit J-2
Page 1
2010 2011
9,802,342 11,153,083
2,659,113 2,570,068
727,069 1,188,939
2,500,583 2,594 241
2,936,178 3,582,726
981,448 589,208
1,080,893 1,649 898
2,026,498 1,988,890
581,930 712,384
21,945
301,286 425,023
946,799 1,036,184
24 844,149 27,483,689
434 716 483,752
382,859 325,328
817,675 809,080
25,461,724 28,302,789
2,754,355 1,483,580
1,843,113
4,897 478 1,483,580




Hasbrouck Heights Public Schools
Changes in Net Assets

Last Two Fiscal Years

{accrual basis of accounting)
{unaudited)

Business-type activities:
Charges for services
Focd servige
Keys and Other Programs
Operating grants and contributions
Capital grants and contributions
Total business type activities program revenues
Total district program revenues

Net (Expense)/Revenue
Governmental activities
Business-type activities

Total district-wide net expense

General Revenues and Other Changes in Net Assets
Governmental activities:
Property taxes levied for general purposes, net
Taxes levied for debt service
Grants and contributions
Tuition Received
Investment Earnings
Rentals
Refund Prior Years Expenditures
Miscellansous income
Transfers
Total governmental activities

Business-type activities:
nvestment eamings
Transfers

Total business-type activities

Total district-wide

Change In Net Assets
Governmental activities
Business-type activities
Total district

-102-

Exhibit J-2
Page 2

2010 2011
443 211 395,356
373,561 391,163
95,560
816,772 882,079
3 5,414,250 $ 2375659

$(20,048,671)
(803)

$ (26,000,109)
72,899

$(20.047,474)

$ (25,927, 110)

$ 21,430,551 $ 23,039,193

617,275 608,306

1,869,688 1,793,667

319,323 116,074
20,060
18,772
14,833

57,282 134,078

24,449 084 25,691,215

1,084 931

1,084 931

$ 24,450,168 $ 25692 146

$ 4402413 $  (308,894)

281 73,830

$ 4,402,854 §  (234,964)




Hasbrouck Heights Public Schools

Exhibit J-3
Fund Balances - Governmental Funds
Last Four Fiscal Years
(madified accrual basis of accounting)
{unaudited)
For the year ended June 30,
2008 2009 2010 2011

General Fund

Reserved 3 1 $ 273558 $ 101,562 $ 232512

Unreserved 368,838 195,053 369,745 474,083
Total generai fund $ 368,830 $ 474609 $ 471,307 3 708595
All Other Governmental Funds

Resarved $ 27,268 3 $ 520,055 3

Unreserved (10,248) 1,752,823 1,720,180
Total all other governmental funds  § 27,268 $ (10248 § 2,272,878 $ 1,720,180
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Hashrouck Heights Public Schools

Changes in Fund Balances - Governmental Funds

Last Four Fiscal Years
{modified accrual basis of accounting)
{unaudited)

Revenues
Local Tax Levy
Other Local Revenue
Intermediate Revenus
State sources
L.ocal sources
Federal sources

Total revenue

Expendifures
Instruction

Regular Instruction

Special education instruction

Other

School-Sponsored/Other Instructional
Total Instruction

Undistributed:
instructional Staff Training
Support Services-Students
General Administration
School Administration
Operaticns and Maintenance
Student Transporiation
Business and Other Support Services:
Empioyee Benefils
Other
On-behalf TPAF Pension Coniributions
Reimbursed TPAF Social Security
Contributions
Transfers - Charter Schools
Total Undistributed

Capital Outtay:
Equipment
increase in Capital Reserve
Facilities Acquisition and Construction
Services
Assets Acquired under Capital Leases
Capital Lease Payment
Total Capitat Qutlay

Total General Fund Expenditures

Special Revenue:
Federal
State
intermediate
tocal
Tofal Special Revenue Expenditures

Exhibif J.4
2008 2609 2010 2011
$20,489,52% § 20,929,442 $ 22047826 § 23,647,498
560,505 361,294 431,270 246,168
4172633 3,735,986 5,858,712 2,714,365
1,000 1,636 1,882
437 531 449407 911,824 572,782
25,680,098 25,477,128 24,051,368 27,184,795
7,554 055 7,737,721 7,544 117 7,821,972
1,974,380 1,633,410 2,310,932 1,893,078
187,678 205,149 644,817 833,142
310,018 416,782
10,026,128 9,893 042 10,480,866 10,848,183
2,309,017 2,152,110 2,500,583 2,694,241
2,201,608 2,632,580 2,585 787 2,870,723
938 047 500,469 988,907 925,574
868,137 1.375,112 854,428 839,825
1,984,097 1,893,317 1,588,343 1,897,285
663,454 671,416 667,723 669,885
3,035,224 2,968,633 3,289,123 3,842.107
1,311,234 745,108 727,571 753,657
738,978 815,644 921,837 830,263
14,061,604 13,755,789 14,444 312 14,523 266
55,047
15,0682
112,386 162,977 2,654,288 662,822
130,140
68,131
167,433 178,038 2,853,557 862,822
24 255,256 23,826,870 27,797,735 25,834,281
437,631 448,407 842,450 672,782
226,795 235,454 262,507 272,828
2,361 1,000 1,636 - 1,882
666,887 685,861 1,106,593 847,583
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Hasbrouck Heights Public Schools Exhibit J-4
Changes in Fund Balances - Governmenta! Funds
Last Four Fiscal Years
(modified accrual basis of accounting)
(unaudited)
2008 2008 2010 2011

Debt Service Expenditures 767,412 768,978 803,521 820,331
Total Governmenial Fund Expenditures 25,689 355 25,384,709 28,707,848 27,502,205
Excess (Deficiency) of revenues

over (under) expenditures (29,257) 85,420 : (B56 481) (317,410}
Otnher Financing sources {uses)

Premium on Promissory Note in Capital

Projects Fund 25620
Capital leases (non-budgeted) 102,120 130,140
Amouni to be provided for refirement
of long-term debt 2,764,668

Interest earned in Capital Prolests Fund 15,880

Transfers In 8,757

Transfers Qut (8,757}
Total other financing sources (usss) 102,120 2,936,308
Net change in fund balances 72,863 95,420 2,279,827 (317,410
Debt service as a percentage of

nonh capital expenditures 3.01% 3.058% 2.99% 3.06%

Source: District records

Note: Noncapital expenditures are total expenditures less capital outiay.
Central Service and Administrative Information Technology account classifications were

added beginning with year end June 30, 2005.

Prior to June 30, 2005, Central Service and Administrative Information Technology were
combined in Other Support Services as Business and Other Support Services,
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REVENUE CAPACITY
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Hasbrouck Helghts Public Schoois
Assessed Value and Estimated Actual Value of Taxable Property

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Exhibit J-8

(unaudited;
Fiscal
Year Percentage of Net
Ended Net Assessed Estimated Full Cash Assessed to Estimated
June 30, Valuations Valuations Full Cash Valuations
2001 $ 869,492,682 3 996,425 518 87.60%
2002 870,362,831 1,126,454 412 77.54%
2003 872,592,173 1,111,985,541 78.81%
2004 871,267 476 1,273,349,440 68.63%
2005 875,710,063 1,448,118, 855 60.64%
2006 1,855,286, 800 1,636,696,559 113.70%
2007 1,853,773,480 1,773,855,850 104.81%
2008 1,8586,759,375 1,896,757 560 98.16%
2009 1,867,662,044 1,945,451,054 96.26%
2010 1,872,087.822 1,828,211,588 87.35%
2011 1,B85,367,200 1,833,104 560 101.76%

Source:  County Abstract of Ratabies

Taxes are per $100
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- Hasbrouck Heights Public Schools

Direct And Overlapping Property Tax Rates

Las{ Ten Years

Unaudited

{rate per $100 of assessed value)

Overlapping Rates

Exhibit J-7

Total Direct Total Direct and
Calendar School Tax Overlapping Tax
Year Rate Municipality County Rate
2001 1.593 0.900 0.257 2.75
2002 1.681 0.961 . 0.288 2.93
2003 1,790 1.038 0.271 310
2004 1.925 1.136 0.289 3.36
2005 2.000 1.198 0.324 3.52
20086 1.042 0.6802 0.165 1.78
2007 1.074 0.843 0.173 1.89
2008 1118 0.692 0,190 1.997
2009 1.150 0.718 0.2 2.070
2010 1,221 0.748 0.202 2.169
2011 1.273 0.785 0.205 2.243
Source:  Tax Collector
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Hashrouck Heights Public Schools

Principal Property Taxpayers
Current Year and Last Year
Unaudited

Taxpayers

Prime Properties, LLC
Helghts Plaza, Associates
Heights Plaza, L1.C

Esg Prisa LLC

621 Route 48 Associates
Otitawa House Limited

611 Routh 46, LLC
Hasbrouck Motel Company
377 LaSalle Group LLC
Skyline Associates

Total

Source: Municipal Tax Assessor

- Exhibit J-8
2011 2010
Asa% Asa%
of District's of District's

Assessed  Net Assessed Assessed  Net Assessed

Valuation Valuation Valuation Valuation
$ 38,003,000 2.03% & 38,003,000 2.03%
24,500,000 1.31% 24,500,000 1.31%
15,817,060 0.84% 15,817,000 0.85%
15,603,000 C.83% 15,603,600 0.83%
14,470,600 0.77% 14,470,600 0.77%
12,880,000 0.69% 12,880,000 0.69%
11,800,000 0.64% 11,800,000 0.64%
11,500,000 0.61% 11,500,000 0.62%
11,450,200 0.61% 11,450,200 0.61%
8,820,000 0.53% 9,820,000 0.53%
$ 166,043,800 8.87% $ 166,043,800 8.86%
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Hasbrouck Heights Public Schools

Property Tax Levies and Collections
Last Ten Fiscal Years

{unaudited)

Exhibit J-8

Fiscal
Year Collected within the Fiscal Year of the Lavy
Ended Taxes Levied for ‘

June 30, the Fiscal Year Amount Percentage of Levy
2002 § 13,610,988 5 13610988 100.00%
2003 14,567,150 14,567,150 100.00%
2004 15,608,504 15,808,504 100.00%
2005 16,551,482 16,551,482 100.00%

2008 17,663,681 17,663,691 100.00%
2007 18,764 451 18,764,451 100.00%
2008 18,865,249 19,565,244 100.800%
2009 20,387,886 20,367,886 100.00%
2010 22,047,826 22,047,826 106.00%
2011 23,647,408 23,647,498 100.00%
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Hasbrouck Heights Public Schools

Exhibit J-11
Ratios of Net General Bonded Debt Outstanding
L.ast Ten Fiscal Years
Unaudited
Ratio of
Estimated Bonded Debt to Net Bended
Fiscal Year School District Nei Bonded Assessed Debt per
Ended June 30, Population Assessed Value Debt Value -Caplta
2001 11,649 $ 869,402,682 $10,817,487 1.24% $ 928.682
2002 11,649 870,362,831 10,860,946 1.25% 932.35
2003 11,649 872,902,173 10,916,950 1.04% 937.18
2004 11,662 871,267,476 10,475,700 1.21% 808.28
2005 11,643 875,710,063 10,858,200 1.18% 887.78
2006 11,621 1,855,266,800 10,314,200 0.56% 887.55
- 2007 _ 11,492 1,853,773,480 10,854 968 0.62% 944.57
2008 11,410 1,886,759,375 9,718,472 0.52% 8561.75
2009 11,445 1,867,662,044 8,145 000 0.44% 711.68
2010 N/A 1.872,087,822 7.715,000 0.41% NFA
2011 - NIA 1,865,367,200 7,275,000 0.30% NIA

Source: Data regarding school district population was provided by the State Department of Labor.

Assessed valuations were provided by the Abstract of Ratables, County Board of Taxation.
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Hasbrouck Heights Public Schools

Direct and Overlapping Governmental Activities Debt
As of June 30, 2011

{unaudited)

Net Direct Debt of School District as of June 30, 2011
Net Overlapping Debt of School District

Hasbreuck Heights Borough {100%)
County of Bergen - Borough's share (1.0664%)

Total Direct and Overlapping Bond Debt as of
June 30, 2011

Sourca:

311,859,254

672,637

Exhibit J-12

| $ 7,275,000

12,631,791

$ 16,908,791

Borough of Hasbrouck Heights Chief Financial Officer and Bergen County Treasurer's Office.
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Hashrouck Heights Public Schools

Exhibit J-13
Legal Debt Margin information

(unaugited)
Legal Debt Margin Calculation for Fiscal Year 2011
Equalized valuation basis
2010 % 1,838,566,333
2009 1,917,295 ,370
2008 1,827,693,331
[A] 5683,556,634
Average equalized valuation of taxable properiy [AJ3] % 1,894,518 878
Debl fimit {4 % of average equalization vaiue) Bl 75,780,755
Net bonded schoo! debt as of June 30, 2011 [C] 7,275,000
Schoot borrow margin available B-C1 § 68,505 755
Source:

Egualized valuation bases were ottained from the Annual Report of the State of New Jersey
Depariment of Treasury, Division of Taxation

a  Limit say by NJSA 18A:24-19 for a K through 12 district; other limits apply to other districts
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DEMOGRAPHIC AND ECONOMIC INFORMATION
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Hashrouck Heights Public Schools Exhibit J-14
Demographic and Economic Statistics
Last Ten Fiscal Years

{unaudited)
Estimated County Per
School District Capita Personal Unemployment
Year Population income Rate
2001 11,652 $ 52,082 3.80%
2002 11,640 51,375 5.20%
2003 11,642 50,220 5.10%
2004 11,683 53,131 4.20%
2005 11,640 56,725 3.70%
2006 11,621 61,284 4.10%
2007 11,492 87,113 3.70%
2008 11,410 57,696 0.48%
2008 11,445 N/A 8.50%
2610 NIA N/A 8.80%
201 N/A N/A N/A

Source:  New Jersey State Department of Education
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- Hasbrouck Heights Public Schools
Principal Employers

Current and Previous Fiscal Years
{unaudited)

Exhibit J-15

2011 2010
Percentage of Total Percentage of Total
Municipal Municipa!
Employer Employees Employment Employees Employment
N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
0.00% 0.00%

N/A - Data Not Available
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OPERATING INFORMATION
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Hasbrouck Heights Public Schools

Full-time Equivalent District Employees by Function/Program

Last Two Fiscal Years
{unaudited)

Function/Program

instruction
Regular
Special education
Other instruction

Suppert Services:
Attendance & Social Work
Health Services
Student & Instruction related services
Extracrdinary Services
Support Services - Students Regular
Support Services - Students Special
Improvement of Instructional Services
Educational Media/School Library
Genera!l administration
Schoot administrative services
Central services
Administrative Information Technoiogy
Plant operations and maintenance
Pupil transportation

Total

Source; District Records

Exhibit J-16

2010 2011

105.1 1G5.1
24.8 24.8
245 24.5
34 3.4
3.0 3.0
3.0 3.0
10.0 10.0
50 5.0
8.2 8.2
1.0 1.0
4.5 4.5
3.0 3.0
95 8.5
4.8 4.8
0.5 0.5
16.5 165
1.5 1.5
227.3 227.3
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Hasbrouck Heights Public Schoois Exhibit J-18
School Building Information
Last Ten Fiscal Years

{unaudited)
2010 2011
District Building
Elementary
Sguare Fest 33,317 33,317
Capacity {students) 425 425
Enroliment 371 367
Sguare Feet 33,317 33,317
Capacity (students) : 425 425
Enroliment 421 412
Middie/High School
Square Fest 103,681 103,681
Capacity (students) 850 850
Enrollment 862 859
Number of Schools at June 30, 2006
Elementary =2 2
Middle School =1 1 1
Senior High School = 1 1 1
Other = ¢
4 4

Source: District Facilities Office
Note: Year of original construction is shown in parentheses. Increases in square footage and capacity are the result of
and additions. Enrciiment is based on the annual Octoher district count,
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Hasbhrouck Heights Public Schools Exhibit J-19
Schedule of Required Maintenance Expenditures by School Facility

Last Two Fiscal Years

{unaudited)

UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES - REQUIRED
MAINTENANCE FOR SCHOOL FACILITIES

*School Facilities School Number 2010 2011

Fasbrouck Heights Middle/High Schoaol 50 $ 162,483 $ 144,428
Euclid 680 54 181 48,143
tincoln 80 54 161 48 143
Total Schoot Facilities $ 270,805 $ 240,715

* School facilites as defined under EFCFA.
(N.JAC. BA:26-1.2 and N.J A.C. BA26A-1.3)

Source: District records
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Hasbrouck Heights Public Schools
insurance Schedule

June 30, 2011

{unaudited)

Coverage

School Package Policy - Schoot Alliance Ins. Fund (SAIF)

Commercial Property - Blanket Building

and Contents, Flood, Earthquake 27,354,411

Comprehensive General Liability 5,000,000

Comprehensive Automobile Liabiiity 5,000,000

Commercial Infand Marine Coverage Various

Board of Education Legat Liability-Darwin National-PGU 5,000,000

Crime 100,000
Umbrelia Liability - SAIF insurance 5,000,000
Boiler and Machinery - SAIF (Hartford Steam) 1,000,000
Environmental - Commerce & Industry 3.000,000
Student and Athietic Insurance

(Catastrophic Coverage)

AIG Domestic Accident & Health Insurance Fult Excess

2,500,000

Employee Benefit Liability - SAIF 1,000,000
Excess Liability - AIG ' 10,000,000
Excess Liability - Fireman's Fund 50,000,000
Workers Compensation - Sober VI JIF Pool Limits
Official Bonds

Conchita Parker, Treasurer 182,500

Dina Messery, Board Secretary 25,000
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Deductible
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SINGLE AUDIT SECTION
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MBC

IcENERNEY, BRADY & COMPANY, LLC
Erartitied Public Accountants

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON
COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

The Honorable President and Members
of the Board of Education
Hasbrouck Heights Borough School District
County of Bergen
Hasbrouck Heights, New Jersey 07604

We have audited the financial statements of the Board of Education of the Hasbrouck Heights Borough
School District in the County of Bergen, State of New Jersey, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2011,
and have issued our report thereon dated November 7, 2011. We conducted our audit in accordance
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable o
financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroiler Generai of the
United States; and audit requirements as prescribed by the Division of Finance, Departmeni of Education,
State of New Jersey.

internal Control Over Financial Reporting

Management and the Board of Education of the Hasbrouck Heights Borough School District is
responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting. In planning
and performing our audit, we considered Hasbrouck Heights Borough Board of Education’s internal
control aver financial reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of
expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of the Hasbrouck Heights Board of Education’s internal control over financial reporting.
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Hasbrouck Heights Borough Board
of Education’s internal control over financial reporting.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operaticn of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, fo prevent or
detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material
misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a
timely basis.

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the {imited purpose described in the
first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might
be deficiencies, or significant material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal controi
over financial reporting that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above.

293 Eisenhower Parkway, Livingston, NJ 07039 832 Mclean Avenue, Yonkers, NY 10704
(973} 535-2880 {(914) 237-3678



Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Hasbrouck Heights Borough Board of
Education’s financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance
with certain provisions of laws, .regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which
could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However,
providing an cpinicn on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and
accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tesis disclosed no instances of
noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards

and audit requirements as prescribed by the Division of Finance, Depariment of Education, State of New
Jersey,

We noted certain matters that we reported to the Board of Education of the Hasbrouck Heights Borough
School District in a separate report entitled Auditor's Management Report on Administrative Findings -
Financial, Compliance and Performance datec¢ November 7, 2011,

This report is intended for the information and use of the audit committee, management, the Hasbrouck
Heights Borough Board of Education, the New Jersey State Department of Education, and other federal
and state awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be used
by anyone other than these specified parties.
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Licensed Public School Accountant #208700

Livingston, New Jersey
November 7, 2011
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Report on Compliance With Requirements That Could Have a Direct and Material Effect on Each
Major Program and on Internai Control Over Compliance in Accordance with OMB Circular A-133
and New Jersey OMB Circuiar 04-04

The Honorable President and Members
of the Board of Education
Hasbrouck Heights Borough School District
County of Bergen
Hasbrouck Heights, New Jersey 07604

Compliance

We have audited Hasbrouck Heights Borough School District's compliance with the types of compliance
requirements described in the OMB Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement and New Jersey OMB
Circular 04-04 that could have a direct and material effect on each of Hasbrouck Heights Borough School
District's major federal and state programs for the vear ended June 30, 2011. Hasbrouck Heights
Borough School District's major federal and state programs are identified in the summary of auditors’
results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. Compliance with the
requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to each of its major federal programs
is the responsibility of Hasbrouck Heights Borough Scheol District's management. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on Hasbrouck Heights Borough Schocel District's compliance based on our audit.

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133 and New
Jersey OMB Circufar 0-04 and audit requirements as prescribed by the Division of Finance, Department
of Education — OMB Circular 04-04. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 and NJ OMB Circular 04-
04 require that we plan and perform the audit o obtain reaschablie assurance about whether
noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and
material effect on a major federal programs occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence about Hasbrouck Heights Borough School District's compliance with those requirements and
performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our
audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. QOur audit does not provide a legal determination of
Hasbrouck Heights Borough School District's compliance with those requirements.

In our opinion, Hasbrouck Heights Borough School District complied, in all material respects, with the
compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and materiaj effect on each of its
major federal and state programs for the year ended June 30, 2011.

293 Elzenhower Parkway, Livingston, NJ 07038 832 Mclean Avenue, Yonkers, NY 10704
(873) 538-2880 (G14) 237-3676



Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of Hasbrouck Heights Borough School District is responsible for establishing and
maintaining effective internal control over compliance with the requirements of tfaws, regulations,
contracts, and grants applicable to federal and state programs. In planning and performing our audit, we
considered Hasbrouck Heights Borough Schoo! District's internal control over compliance with the
requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal and state programs to
determine the auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance and io test
and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133 and NJ OMB
Circutar 04-04, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal contro!
over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Hasbrouck Heighis
Borough School District's internal control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists whan the design or operation of a control over
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of
federal or state programs on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal cenirol over compliance is a
deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, such that there is a reascnable possibility that material
nencompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal or state program will not be prevented,
or detected and corrected, on a timely basis.

Our consideration in internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragrapn of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal contro! over
compliance that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies, or material weaknesses. We did not
identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses,
as defined above,

Hasbrouck Heights Borough School District's responses to the finding identified in our audit are described
in the accompanying schedule of finding and questioned costs. We did not audit Hasbrouck Heights
Borough School District's responses and accordingly, we express no opinion on the responses.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the audit commitiee, management, the
Hasbrouck Heights Borough Board of Education, the New Jarsey State Department of Education, and
other federal and state awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and shouid
not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.
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HASBROUCK HEIGHTS BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE SCHEDULES OF EXPENDITURES OF AWARDS AND FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE

JUNE 30, 2011

1. GENERAL

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance include the
activity of all federai awards and state financial assistance programs of the Board of Education, Hasbrouck
Heights Borough School District. The Board of Education is defined in Note 1 to the Board's basic financial
statements. All federal and state awards received directly from federal and state agencies, as well as federal
awards and state financial assistance passed through other government agencies is included on the
scheduies of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance.

2. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of awards and financial assistance are presented on the
budgetary basis of accounting with the exception of programs recordsed in the food service fund, which are
presented using the accrual basis of accounting. These bases of accounting are described in Note 2 to the
Board's basic financial statemenis. The information in this schedule is presented in accordance with the
requirements of OMB Circular A-133, Audits of Stafes, Local Governments and Non-Profit Organizations.
Therefore, some amounts presented in this schedule may differ from amounts presented in, or used in the
oreparation of basic financial statements.

3. RELATIONSHIP TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The basic financial statements present the general fund and special revenue fund on a GAAP basis.
Budgetary comparison statements or schedules (RSI) are presented for the general fund and special revenue
fund to demonstrate finance-related legal compliance in which certain revenue is permitted by law or grant
agreement to be recognized in the audit year, whereas for GAAP reporting, revenue is not recoghized until
the subsequent yvear or when expenditures have been made.

The general fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on the modified accruzl basis with the
exception of the revenue recognition of the last two state aid payments in the current budget yaar, which is
mandated pursuant to N.J.S.A 18A:22-44.2. For GAAP purposes that payment is not recognized until the
subsequent budget year due to the state deferral and recording of the last state aid payment in the
subsequent year. The special revenue fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on the grant
accounting budgetary basis which recognizes encumbrances as expenditures and alsc recoghizes the related
revenues, whereas the GAAP basis does not. The Special Revenue Fund also recognizes the last tweo state
aid payments in the current budget year, consistent with N.J.S.A. 18A:22-4.2.

The net adjustment to reconcile from the budgetary basis to the GAAP basis is $102,670 for the general fund
and $-0- for the special revenue fund. See Exhibit "C-3”" (the Notes to Required Supplementary Information)
for a recongiliation of the tudgetary basis to the modified accrual basis of accounting for general and special
revenue funds. Awards and financial assistance revenues are reported in the Board's basic financial
statements on a GAAP basis as presented on the following page:
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3. RELATIONSHIP TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

~ederd State Total
General Fund 3 - $ 2,247.237.00 $ 2,247.237.00
Specid Revenue Fund 572,782.00 272,829.00 845,611.00
Debt Service Fund - 194,299.00 184,299.00
Food Service Fund 50.941.00 ~_4619.00 05 560.00
Total Awards and
Financial Assistance $ 66372300 $ 2,718684.00 3 3,382,707.00

4. RELATIONSHIP TO FEDERAL AND STATE FINANCIAL REPORTS

Amounts reported in the accompanying schedules agree with the amounts reporied in the related federal and
state financial reports.

5. FEDERAL AND STATE LOANS OUTSTANDING

The Hasbrouck Heights School District had no loans outstanding as of June 30, 2011,

§. OTHER

Revenues and expendifures reported under the Food Distribution Program represent current year value
received and current year distributions, respectively. The amount reported as TPAF Pension
Contributions/Medicai Benefits represents the amount paid by the siate on behalf of the District for the year
ended June 30, 2011, TPAF Social Security Contributions represents the amount reimbursed by the state for
the employer’s share of social security contributions for TPAF members for the year ended June 30, 2011,

7. SCHOOL WIDE PROGRAM FUNDS

Schoolwide programs are not separate federal programs as defined in OMB Circular A-133; amounts used in
schoolwide programs are inciuded in the total expenditures of the program contributing the funds in the
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal awards. The following funds by program are included in schoolwide
programs in the district.

Program

Title }, Part A Improving Basic Programs QOperated by Local Education Agencies
Title Il Part A Teacher and Principal Training and Recruiting

Title Il Part D: Enhancing Education Through Techinology

Title I - Language

Tide 11 Immigrant
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HASBROUCK HEIGHTS BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Section | - Summary of Auditor's Results

Section | - Summary of Auditor's Results

Financial Statements

Type of auditor's report issued: Unguziified

Internal control over financial reporting:

1} Material weakness(es) identified? Yes v

2) Were significant deficiencies identified that are
not considered to be material weaknesses? Yas V

Nencompliance material to basic financial
statements noted? Yes v

Federal Awards Section
internal confrol cver major programs:

1) Material weakness(es) identified? Yes v

2) Were significant deficiencies idantified that are
not considered to be material weaknesses? Yes y

- Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for
major pregrams: Unaualified

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to

be reported in accordance with section .510{a)
of Circular A-133? Yes N

tdentification of major Programs;

CFDA Number!s) Name of Federa! Program
84 027 IDEA Part B, Basic
84.391 IDEA Part B, Basic ARRA
84.392 IDEA Preschool ARRA

Dollar thresheld used to distinguish between
Type A and Type B Programs: $308,000

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? v Yes

-135-

No

None Reported
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HASBROUCK HEIGHTS BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Section | - Summary of Auditor's Results (Continued)

State Awards

Doliar threshold used to distinguish between Type A
and Type B programs: $300,000

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? N Yes No

Internal control over major programs:

1) Material weakness(es} identified) Yes v No

2} Significant deficiencies identified that are not
considered to be material weaknesses? Yes v None Reported

Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for
major programs. Unqualified

Any audit findings disclosed that are required fo be reported
in accordance with NJOMB Circular Letter 04-047 Yes v No

ldentification of major programs:

State Grant/Project Number(s) Name of State Program

485-034-5095-002 TPAF Social Security

Section Il - Financial Statement Findings

NONE
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HASBROUCK HEIGHTS BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE FiSCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Section Il - Summary of Audffor's Results

Section Ik
a) Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs:
NONE
b} State Award Findings and Questioned Costs:

NONE
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HASBROUCK HEIGHTS BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Section [V:
a) Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs;
NONE
b) State Award Findings and Questioned Costs:

NONE
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